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me on their return to Dallas. Then be un.ntinned-rannething more about Oswald.. They called hint Leon. lip never mentioned the name Oswald. Mr. Tantrum lie never mentioned the mine of Oswald on the telephone? Mr... Om. Ile never Mentioned hie loot name. Ile always referred to the. American or Leon. 

Mr. lAgnia.r.t. Dld he mention his last nice the night before? Mrs. Onto. Before they WI I ,eked their nature again, and he mentioned their. name. again. 
Mr. Tatutragn. But be did not mention Des-attn. name except as Lena? lint. illazo. On the telephorm rourenottion he referred to hint am Leon or an American. Ibe said he lull been a Marine and he was no interested in helping the Vnbat..., and be wits terrine. That la the wont.,  be more or lea. fwd. in Spanish, that be Wax terrific. And I don't remember what else be maid. or something that be wax mining hark or Nomething. and he would are me. It's been a lmic time and I don't remember ton well. that is more or Ins what be mid. Mr. LtrariPs. Did you hare an opinion at that time as to why Leopoldo called you bark? Inuit was his plirpoxe In minim you back? Mrs. Onto. At first, i thought he was but trying to get fresh with me. The second time, it never nceurred to me until i went to my psychiatrist. I need to go in NY Dr. 1.7inernwli in the Southweetent Medical School. and I nod to tell him all the 1.1'14111* that hamlet...41 to me during the week. And be relate, that 1 mentioned to hint 	fret that them. Lien had been at my dom. and. the fart that thee,. Cuban.. were trying to get in  the undentronnd. and thought T was a good emilart for it. they were simply trying to Introduce him. Anyhow. I did not know for what pun ...e. 

My father and mother are prixotterx. and you never know if they ran black- mail 	or they are going to get them nut of there. If you give them a certain amount of money. You never know what to except. I extort anything. Liter on T did establish npittions, because you can't help but petahlist opinions. Mr. Lle.antss. Did pro establish that opinion after the amausluation or before the am0000lnat Ion? 
lira. Onto. This Ant opinion that I mentioned to my PoTchiatlint. I did not give It a et•enutl thought. I forgot to tell Alentadlo about it ; except E day.. later I wrote to my father after they came. and mentioned the fart that the two men bad railed thetneelvee friends of his. Arad later In December, became the letter take. a heir Shoe to get here. be write.. me hark do not know any of thews men." "lb) tint get inroired with any of them." 
Mr. L113142.141. You bare already siren us a ropy of the letter that yoga received from your father in which he told you that thew people were nut hie friends, and told you not to get Involved with theta? 
Mrs. Onto. That's right. 
Mr. LIS1141.101. 1)14 you tell your father the names of their* men when you wrote to bins? 
Wm. 0010. Tee. 
Mr. I46114/.411. TOOT father did not. however, Mention their names be I'M latter, did he? 
Um. Nom Ile mentioned their war name*, berm* fhb. was the may tune r knew. I probabiy put an Americana race too. two Cubans with an American. and i sere the names of the Cuban.. 
Mr. Tarastrut. 'Me copy of the letter that you mire to me this morning, we will Lark C. Odin klx Whit No. I. 
hirx fem. lie mentimwd in the around paragraph. "Ton are Tyr" alone there In Dallas. You don't have anybody. en 'drone do not open year door to anybody that roll. themeeiree my friends." 
Mr. LIY3111.1111. I have initialed the letter and T would like to bare von put your initial. under my initials for the punswe of identifying the exhibit. Wm 0014. Tee, okay. 
Mr. Jammu= The letter it in Spanish. and you bare underlined certain parts of it about three-quartera of the way down, in Spanish. Would you read that translation to us? 
Mrs. Clota 	tell me again who it la that calla himself my friend. Bit  careful. do not bare any friends that hare beezneer me lately, not even in 
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Dolby". no do not PPtAl.lipli any frimulships until you give me their toll names 

May' he Noy Ilwir 'foil nam." in there? 

lira. Onto. Their full names again. which tams.. I bud siren their war names. 

lie. Lunt 	'So you usual have given the mane loopokl? 

alra. t 	. Ile says. "Yon are very Alone with no isuut to protect yon, and you 

INI11 he easily fooled.-  That is more or less what he says. We are 10 brothers 

and sisters. a big fondly, and this line been very and for both of them. 

I hove little brothers in thiliste in an orphanage. We have  been. were a very 

united faintly. and he Is always worried about us being alone after I divorced. 

lie is still more worried. and he was always thinking that manebody conld come 

In my &sir. Ile also had a thought that somebody mild crane by demanding 

money or 	•thing like that. You can probably hare somebody who knows' 

Spatii.11 do a better trittoiliit ion. 

Mr. lamizi.mc. This letter is dated Isecember VI. 1003, is that correct? 

Mrs. Onto. That's right. 

Mr. Istrxray 	And it is dated Nueva Gerona. Where is that? 

Mrs. Ooto. The capital of Isle of Plum 

Mr. IJusirayA. Your father is a primmer there? 

Mrs. Onto. Yea. 

Mr. 1.tatittr.14 Are the prisoner. la•ronitted to write letters back and forth? 

lira Olen. One letter a month. on one side. 

lit. 1.taanlYA. 1 would presume Got the letters are rend by Canter?. men? 

'link Onto. They are all read. That la why I did not given him a lot of details. 

I managed to write very small po they would hare a time reading it, like he does. 

You can MY how perfectly be writes a letter. . 

Mr. Ianammi.. Now•  let use ask you how you managed to establish that those 

men clime hi late September. You previously stated that you couldn't reummher 

the date exactly, hut you had managed to establish it OP being in late September. 

Would you tell use the procedure that you went through to eatalolish that data 

In your mind? 

• Mrs. Onto. I told you my Adel. Annie wan staying with anon American 

friends. She did not live with me. She had gone to live with the Madloclia. 

And I fulled her many times to mow and halt,* alt for me during certain week-

ends, and she would come either on a Thursday or Friday, depending on when 

I called her. 
I told her that day that I wan going nut. lint I wanted ber to start packing 

for me Amine',  we were moving over to Oak Cliff. It nowt hare been the last 

days of Septeuilwr. heennse we had already psckagca in the living room. We, 

bail 'dread!' 'darted to Park to go. and we had to more by the Ard of October 

attire my rent was due that day, you see. 

Mr. 1.tionozsi. Now. you did more? 

Mrs. Onm. We did move the first of October to Oat Cliff. 

• Mr. fatheara. What was the .thin,.' of the apartment Its which you the" 

before you unwed to (Mk Cliff? 

Mos. Onto Over in, it was, I am almost sure of the number-1024 /domain 

Circle. It la the Creatwood Apartments. I am not sure of the number; 1 think 

It la. 
urns IW any event, you were tiring at the Crestwood Apartments at 

the tin e these Weil COMP to your apartment? 

kink Onto. Thera right. The rreatwood Apartments are full of Cubans. 

Mr. laasmiza. Yon left the Crestwood Apartutents as of the first of October 

and moved to Oak Cliff? 

Mn.. (Mao. Tharp right exactly. 

Mr. Munoz& Now, you are aboolutely sore that there men came to your 

allartinent before the first of October? 

Mn'. hula. Itefore the drat of October. 

Mr. Lir.azizo. It would have heeti aowetime toward the end of September. 

because you recall that you bad already started to pack to more from the 

Crestwood Apartments to (Sok Cliff? 

Mrs. Onto. The packages were in the living room, and Annie was helping me. 
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She was actually taking things out of the cicort when they came. It took a 
long time to lw sure of that. but I am certain of that. 

Mr. 1.1gassast. Hare you digeogged thig with your sister Annie? 
Mrs. Aug. W,. bad to. yea, sir; and she was corn-lured it was In late September. 

He rate she had not come the previous week. For 2 weeks. she bad not come. 
but had 1•1111P the hog week to bell. toe nark nod move. 

Mr. 1.nistrs.r.a. 1►id you hare a lease on your apartment. at the Crestwood 
Apartments? 

Mrs. Onto. ?Co: they don't rake you by lease. Ton give a &Trott. and you loos 
It if you more before d months. 

Mr. Lizursza Lind you lived at tile Crestwood Apartments A months/ 
Mr* Ohio. No. 1 hare told you I moved several thus*. and it is bream* of 

reasons of my work. and because my ehlitInm at the time were hi Puerto Rico, 
and I went down to art them In Puerto Biro June '11th. 

That was exactly the day that T saw Ray again. We bad been trying to tor 
tablish a contact in Dallas with Mr. Johnny Martin. who Is from Croguar. IIe 
is from there. and he had hearth that I was involved In this morement. And he 
add that he had a lot of commis lu Lath, America to hay arms. particularly in 
Brazil. and that If be were In contact with one of our thief leader* of the under- 
gni 	I. he would he able to sell bunt sound-hand anus that we could use in our 
revolution. 

I tion't know if this Is legal or illegal. I have no Wei But when be mentioned 
this fart. I jumped at the iggoditility that anmethltag could be done, because Tow 
kind of get desperate when you see your father and mother in prison, and Yon. 
want to do something for them. Si, I railed Eugenio long distance from Dallas. 

Mr. Man:mt. When was that. approximately? Shortly after you rams back 
from Puerto Rico! 
- Mrs. Onto. 1 think I run rice you the exact date. This was before I left fur 

Puerto Rico. June 2R Eugenio arrived from Miami to Dee Johnny Martin. 
Mr. idnutudk So you say that on June hts Eugenio arrived from Miami, 

that correct? 
Mrs. Onm. Ile was ammosed to have attired Jae 14. but be never did, and I 

called two Mara to make another appointment with Johnny, and be Iwo arrived-
in time for me to see him. MPH it was a time when we met, not Alentado, that 
other one. Alvareda—Rodrignez Alrarrdn. 

So they went to my bonne, Now, I was Urban at the time at 014(1 Aram Street, 
the day they arrived. But when T went hark to Puerto Rico, the same day, Jun* 
20, I saw Ray, and I explained to him what Jol 	y Mania here In Dallas was 
up to and then he said that he was planning a trip also to are If aninetbing could 
be worked out. Mr. Bay himself was planning a trip in connection with that. 
Re was going to Washington tole Interviewed by WMe high otliciaL 

Mr. Tornsuas Hui be was going to cone by I►nllas drat? 
Mrs. Onto. des. So I went to Pone. Puerto Rico, to get my children, which 

were four of them. and I brought then, hack to Dallas. And this Is when I moved 
to Magellan Circle to a bigger apartment, to the Creatwond Apartment*. 

Mr. lagariza. You snored there, after you came back from Puerto Rico with 
your thildren? 

Mrs. Own. I moved there exactly the end of July. the end of the month, be-
cause T know when I snored. and then it was In August—let's are, I hired there 
July: August. and In the last day of September In this Magellan Circle, and then 
I snored to Oak Cliff. 

Mr. 14611r.1.74t. Yon actually did meet with Eugenio here ha Dallas before roe 
went U. Puerto Rico? 

Mrs. Onto. Oh, yes. 
Mr. Lunamata. Did Eugenio come to Dallas at any other time after that to meet 

you? 
Mrs. Own. No. 
Mr. Imeataxa. How many WIMPS have you met with Eugenio here In Dallas? • 
Mrs. Onto. Once. 
Mr. 1..ncagusiz That was in June of 10031 

.Mtn Ouw. That's right. 
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Mr. T.n:nr.unt. Ro it was not Eugenio who was with Leon when those men come  

to Tour apn rumour I 
Airs. (WM, No; I would bare known Eugenio. Ile was a very rime friend of 

my fatully and he did underground net hity with my mother and father. 

Mr. lagutaza. 	you erer tell anybody that it was Eugenio who had come to 

the apart went with Leon? 

Mrs. Oslo. No. 
Mr. lasamaa. Do you know Father McKann? 

Mrs. Oahu. Yes. 
Mr. laminas. lb. yon remember that he rolled you on the telephone? 

Mro. Onto. Yee; be did call no on the telephone. 

Mr. larimmt. On April 30. 1004'.. 

Mrs. (kilo. The thi tr. I don't recall. Probably. 

Mr. 1.111Ml.r.u. It was rulpnoilmately the end of April or early May of 1004 when 

be rolled you fr 	New Orleans? 	• 

Mrs. Onto. From New OrienuK. 

Mr. IalCitmaii. Do you remember discussing this whole question with him at 

that time? 
Mrs Onto. Yes. He asked tue if I was withholding evident'e of any kind. 

Mr. Ltgar.t.r.a. What did you tell him? 

Mrs. Onto. I told him that everything that I knew I had already told him. and . 

that I didn't know anything else that I mulct recall that could be important to 

700. 
Mr. !aromas. The only time that you were erer interviewed by anybody In • 

connection with this was when Agent Hoary came to your Oaf* of work that 

day. isn't that correct? 

Mrs. 0100. That's correct. But three 111341.0 T noticed a ear standing In front 

of my door when• I lire on Ismer% lame. I don't know if It belonged to the 

Seeret Kerrie or the FBI. but i was kind of concerned about It. 	 • 

Mr. Iagar.sza. Ind you tell Father MeKaust that one of the men—did you tell 

the bums of the men who were there? 	 • 

Mro. Onto. I told bin, what I knew. the names of the men that I knew. 

Mr. I.17.1011.1111. You told him one was Leopoldo? 

lire Omo. Yes. 	
• 

Mr. 1.41,401.M. Rut you did not tell hint that you could identify the other 

man as Eugenio? 
Mrs. I MM. That's right 
Mr. Ltrwramt. You did not tell him that? 

Mrs. Mo, No 
Mr. Unitize. Now, I have a report before me of an interview with Father 

licKann by a representative of the PA. Secret Service in which it states that. -

Father Ilelinun told ibis Secret Kerrie, stmt that you had told him that ens 

of the men was Eugenio. But you indicated now that that to not sot 	. 

hits. 01110. No. Perhaps hr (solid hate mieuuderetond me. because he has the 

same pmbletus with names. Probably I did tell him that the man woo sot 

Eugenio. 
Mr. Lnowma. Do you remember &wowing with him Eugenio's vhdt to you 

In lune? 
Mrs. Onto. I think I disrussed It with hint, yes. 

Mr. I.1/107.1/31. During that telephone conremation? 

Mrs. Onto. Yes: I think I disemmed It. 

Mr. Ltrom.m. Did you tell rather IlelCaUu that the MUM? Oswald was never 

used io y1011. ItTrywiwr by any of three men? 

Mrs. Onto. Never was uw•d except to introduce me, and the time when they 

left. They did not refer to him as Oswald. 

fir. lasse.i.se. But they did to fact. Mtn-dm* him as Leon Oswald? 

Mrs. nom. And I shook bands with him 

11r. 'ammo& That is also what you told Agent linsty when he taterrlevred 

maim December lb, 1903, and that is indicated in his report? 

lira. ?boo. Oh. yea. 
Tatimuys. Now, a report  that we  bare from Agent Booty Indicates that 

when you told him about Leopoldo's telephone all to Sal the following day,. 
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that you toll Agent Hoaty that T.eopoldo told yon he RAP not going 	haws 
anything more to do with Leon hovald situ* 1.1.011 wan rousidered to I*o? 

Mrs. (Imo. That's right. Ile used two tactics  with me, and this I hare ana-
lysed. lie wanted are to introdnee this man. Ile thought that i had oometbing 
to do with the underground. with the big operation. and I could get mete Into 
Cuba. That is what be thought. which is not true. 

When I had no reartion to the Ana-rime, he thought that he would identical 
that the man was boor nod out of his mind and would he the kind of awn that 
could do anything like getting unlererontol inn Cul*. like killing Cadre. He 
repeated several Mora he was no expert abotman. And be vaid. "We probably 
won't hare anything to do with hint. He is kind of loco." 

When he 111e1111011ed the fart that we abould bare killed Prroddent Kennedy— 
and title i reran 111 thy eonversation—he was trying to play it safe. If I liked 
bin. then he would go along with me, lint if I didn't like him, be was kind of 
retreating tome what my re:onion wan. It wan rlererly done. 

IncMr. iactnrs. F.  actually played both 'dam of the fence? 
Mrs. Onto, That's right, both sides of Ow fence. 
Hr. Imre:mg Did Leopoldo tell you that Leon had been In the Armed Form? 
Wm 0010. Yes. 
lir. I.magtga. What did he tell you about that? 
Mrs. 0010. lie Kahl be bad been In the Marion.. That in what be Paid. 
lir. I.IFAVASZ. Hid he tell you that Leoll could help In the underground mile. 

'flee in which you were presumably engaged? 
Mr.. (Imo. That's right. 
Mr. 1-traziza. Hare you ever talked to Eugenio about this matter sines it 

happened? 
Mrs. Onto. No, I hare not even contacted him. 
Mr. 1.11t1W.1111. Is your sister Annie In Dallas now? 
Zink num. She in routing now the end of July. 
Hr. I.tertra.r.s. Mel/11101 here now? 
Mrs. Ouzo. No, she in rooting from Florida. She is coming to live with me. 

She spent f no,ntha with any brother. 
Mr. testate. Can you tell na what her address is In Florida? 
Mrs. Onto. Yes. She is in—watt 1 orrond—Samthweat 	Plam. 	Fla. 
Mr. I.num.m. How old were them two men that were with Leon? 
Mrs. Onto. One of them moat bare bern—be hod a mark on his face like, I 

ain't explain it—his complexion wasn't ton anti. He was kind of like as If be 
had been 111 the tom. SO iw toast have been about near 40, me of them. 

Mr. iAltathait. Which one was that? 
Mrs. Onto. lint the other 011e was young. That was the tall ems. 
Hr. Iarmuse. That wee not Leopoldo? 
Zink Onto. Yes. 
lir. IJAIIELP21. Alentado was younger? 
MM Onto. Yes. 	• 
Hr. lememme how old was he. would you my? 
Mrs. Onto. About N. tonorthing Iike that. 	• 
Mr. LIP31/3.61. Now bow old would you any Oswald _west Did you form as 

opinion about that when you row blot at the time? 
Zino. Onto. No: I hare never thought about It...1 Wen. I serer thought bow 

aid be was. lie oerumi to be a you.utt emu., I,Furan, not an old man. I would 
py lw was a young man ; yes. 

Mr. IegorJsa. Could you may bow old you thought be was after you sew him 
that day in your impertinent? 

Mrs. Onto. I can't my that. I ran establish in my thoughts; yea, I could 
establish All age. NU I didn't think of it at the time. 

lesimmt. What age would you establish you thought about It? 
hira. Onto. Oh, 34 or SI. 

Hare you read the newspapers and television singe the assaadna. 
Hon and theerred Oswald? 

Mrs. Onto. I read some of it. 
Mr. Lte.1111131. Did you read how old he watt? 
Mrs. Onto. I don't even know what age be is. 
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Mr. LIP:Minn. About how tall was be? 
lire. Onto. Ilt. Winet nut tall. lie was maybe 4 Inches taller than I am. 
Mr. Limatt.rat. how tall are you? 	• 
lira (nun. I am r. fret d Maws. 
Mr. Lzelltal.N. So you think be was about 5 feet 10? 
Mrs. Onto. Probably. 
Mr. 1.1suraza. About bow was he built? Was he a henry man or a light man?. 

Mrs. Omo. lie was kind of a skinny luau, because the shirt looked big 00 blo, 
like it was Wirrowed. 

r. 1AzoKuus. Like it was borrowed from wmwbndy else? 
Mrs. Onto. lea; that is the Impression be gave me, because It kind of hung 

loose. 
Mr. Ltr-MLIZIt. DitheI lit well? 

Onto. It didn't fit 
Mr. LiguEsza. Rave you ever had anything to do with the DRE movement 

here to Dulls.? 
lira. Onto. Students Revolutionary Connell. not at an. 
lir. laenraza. Do you know any representatives of the DUE? 
En. Onto. I just knew one. 	 • 
Mr. 'Acucar:a. Who was that? 
Mrs. Onto. Sarah ronello. Now. I have beard about the directorate In New. 

Orleans. 110111111.0 I have family there and they told use about all the incidents 
about him in New Orleans. about Oswald giving propaganda In the Privet and 

how be was down in front of a judge and roused a fight with Callas Bringnier, 

and that. of course. this Win boll been working pro-Castro In this Fair Play 
for Cuba. 

Mr. Lignetza. Oswald, you mean? 
Mrs. Onto. Oswald. 
Er..1.poinza. Do you know Carlos? 
Mrs. Out& Tea I have met bite. I don't think be would remember me, but 

I know who Carlos Rringnier is. They call him Carina& • 
LtruzurA. When did you meet him? 

Mrs Onto. I think it was a long time ago In Cuba. or I was  introduced to him. 
Ianatza. You hare never met him here In the United States? 

Mrs. Oslo. No. 
Mr. Limits:. Who in New Orleans told you about this incident between 

Bringnier and Oswald? 
'lira. Otto. bly fondly dismissed It in New Orleans bo►  be bad been handed 

the propaganda. The other member of the directorate cause along, and they had 

a problem with him because they were taken in front of a judge. 'Ma was true. 

Mr. LIYAEER. have you read shoot that lu the newspapers? 
lira. Onto. No: I haven't. This I know frrau my family, the Information In 

beard from New Orleans. 
Mr. LIZISL7.11. How mush of your family ate living in New Orleans? 
Max Onto. I bore an mu* and a cousin; a married cousin. 
Mr. Liesougs. Which one of them told you about this? 
Mrs. Onto. I think it was say nude. 
Mr. Lreausga. Were you there at that time? 
Mrs. 0010. Yen 
Mr. Lzmattga. In New Orleans? 
Mrs. Onto. Yes. 
Mr. foams. What la your uncle's name? 
Max Onto. Agustin Guitar. 
Mr. /ADM/M. Whets was this that you diacumed this with him? 
Mrs. Onto. February. 
Nr.LIVIRIZ-14 In February of 1944? 
Mrs. Onto. Yes. I trusesulwr that, because I had Just tease cad of an operation. 

Mr. latintake. Do you know a man by the name of Joaquin Martine, dit 
Phallist? 

Mrs. Onto. No. 
Hr. Lumaina. Dv you know Emanuel nalrat? 
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Ifrs. Onto. I hare board about hint very ranch. I know who be ht, but 

droll know him. 
Mr. I.:emu Do you associate hint with one of the Cohan orgoiniaationa. 

&teat? 
Mrs. Onto. If I hare beard something shout him, it has been attached to some 

orminir.a t ion. 
Mr. 1.11003.ri. TOP don't remember which one? 
Mrs. (lion. No. 
Mr. T.110971.ER. Would it he the DR?.? 
Mrs. Onto. I can't any for sure. 
Mr. Iiesno.r.s. Do you know • ?moan by the some of Anna Buyers? 
Mrs. Onto. I hove bested about her ton. 
Mr. 1.trx.m.r.s. 1k. you hare any Idea how these three men came to year 

apartment? !lave you ever thought about It and tried to establish any contact 
that they might have bad with 1.011Wotle elm• that would have told them to come 
to your apartment? 

Um. Onto. They were craning from New Orleans. 
Mr. I.11111EISIL They mute dimly front New Orleans to your apartment? 
Mrs. nOin. If it was time. It is very easy to and out any Cuban. in Dallas.. 

Either you look in the plume book, or you roll the Catholic Relief Service. It. 
you say yon are a friend of on and so. liter will give you information enough. 
They will tell you where they live and what their phone number is and how 
to contact thetn. 

Mr: Iantrista. Rot you have no aerial knowledge as to how these men CMS 
by your adders.? 

Mrs. Onto. I kind of askssl theist, and they told me because they knew my 
family. That h. how they estnidished the conversation. They knew hint and 
wanted to help me, and knew I belonged to JCR?: and all this. 

)Jr. Ltirtna.rx. Now, can you remember anything Aar about the Ineldent when 
Leon and the two turn came to your apa 	 l _riment. nr about the telephone call. 
that you got from Leopoldo. that pm haven't already told me about? 

Mrs. Onto. No. If I have forgotten something. but I think all the Important 
things I have told you. like the trip, that they were leaving for a trip. And 
this Menet me funny. because why would they want to meet me. It they were 
leaving for some mason or purpose. And it his been a kung time. Ton don't 
think about them things every day and I am trying real bard to remember 
everything I can. 

Mr. LIKNIC1.101. NOW. is there anything else that you think we should know 
about that we haven't already asked you about in connection with this whole' 
affair? 

Mrs. Onus. No It would be Involving my opinion, but anything that is real 
facts of the thing. that really happened. 

Mr. Iicormr.a. Is this the only time you ever new the man called Iwo., Oswald? 
Mrs. Onto. The only time. 
Mr. Loosn.r.a. have you ever told anylsody else that you have NMI biro other 

times? 
Mrs. Onto. No, I don't think. II would be silly to withhold any Information. 

I mean. the Involvement was very slight, and look how numb involved you get 
just from meeting him Mier. I have a pretty good Ides who called the rat. 

Mr. Lattimuni. About what? 
Mra. Onto. You see. I did not call the FBI to tell them this fact. 
Mr. I.:r.aguat. Why not? 
Mrs. Onto. I was going to. but I had to get armind to it to do it myself, became 

it the time everything was so confused and everybody was on excited about it 
pal I wanted to wait to sop if it was important. 

Mr. Ixessatos. Who do you think called the FRI? 
Mrs. Onto. Mem Connell. I think. 
Mr. Imomuca. When you were Interviewed by the FRI at poor place of work, 

did you have any opinion shout the way that interview was coodneted? 
Mrs. Onto. TOR. It brought sue a lot of problems in my work. The two Jaen 

were extremely polite and nice, the two gentleukm from the FRI. You know 
. 
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how maple were afraid at the time. and my COMIVIII.T. some officials of it were 
quite con tonal ?halt the Fill should have COMP to Mee me. 

Mr. 1.3K4W.M11. hove you 	 wide A1444140/4 throe two men and bow.  
they cant.. to pm yon? 

Mrs. Ono. I never talked to him about it. I decided not to mention anything 
after the Fill came to we me, because I thought they were going to contact 
him. I think 1 gave then, the address and the telephone number. 

Mr. Iisonz.s. Yon gave that to the Fltl? 
Mrs. onto. Yea. lie net ually wouldn't know anything about it. 
Mr. larttrt.rx. Ton any that because you asked these awn U they bad been 

sew by Aleut alio and they said uo? 
Mrs. than. That's right. 
Mr. Lottertr.r. Mrs. Connell that you refer to is Mrs. C. Is Connell, is that 

correct 
Mrs. Onto. Yes, 
Mr. I.tvatsrrx How 110 you know her? 
Mrs. Onto. It Is a strange thing. Everything that has happened to me in the 

past year has been very strange. Ent I came from Ponce became I was mew: 
tally sick at the time. I was very emotionally disturbed, and they thought that 
a change from Puerto Rico to Dallas where my sister was would Improve mot  
which it did, of course. 

And I was suppooni to see Dr. Cowley in Terrell. Ile is a Cuban psychiatrist, 
but he was busy at the time and he couldn't help me. Mrs. Connell belonged to 
the mental health and at the now she had helped the Cuban group some hotwillw 
they had money. and I was introduced by my Rimer. 

Mr. Imonasz. Which one? 
link Onto. &wit.. She actually and part of the money for my trip to coast 

ben. to Dallas. 
• Mr. 1.rtsaur.a. Mrs. Connell? 

Mrs. (11.10. Yes. ito I met her. We became very, very elm* friends, extremely 
close. and she talked to Dr. Min14141efichl and she got me a psychiatrist which was 
Dr. Einspnwk. I was. here 4 mouth before I went to get my children. W. 
were clove. like I said. 	 • 

kr. Itgasuot. What makes you think she railed the FRI about this? 
Mrs. Onto. I am not certain of this, but I did Mamas this With her after It 

happened. because I trusted her completely. I diornowd it and told her that I 
Was frightened, I didn't know what to do. I did not know if It was anything 
of importance that I should tell the Fill. And I was the only penman—abet was 
the only 'tenant I told. 
'Mr. Lassies. Did you tell Dr. Einsprock about it? 	 • 
Mrs. Onto. Y14,  but the things you talk with a doctor in an alike. be will tell -

you before that  he Is going to any it. Ile would have told 444e.'"I am going to 
tell the nil.-  You have to mist a doctor, especially a psyrbiatrtst. I know .  
they talked to him later, but I don't think it was blso that called the ?RI. 

Mr. 11.113MAIL Did you tell Max. Connell that you had awn Oswald at some 
anti-Castro  meetings, and that be had made wolle talks to these (MOW Of rep- • 
gees, and that he was very brilliant and never and captivated the people to - 
whom he bad spoken? 

Mrs. Onto. No. 
Mr. Licter.ar.a. You are sure you never toad her that? 
Mra. 0010. No. 
Mr. Tarnow. Hare you ever wen Oswald at any meetings? 
Mrs. Onto. ?ever. This is oomething when you talk to artnelmely. she prob-

ably was referring.—We did hare none meetings, yea. John Marlins yoke. who 
was an American, who was very clever 111111 brilliant. I am not saying that she 
Is lying at all. When yam are excited. you might get all your facts mixed 014 
and Martino was one of the men who was In late of Plow for n yeara. And be ••• 
mentioned the fact that he knew Mr. (kilo, that Mr. Odiees daughters were in 
Dolls1s, and she went to that meeting. I 4141 not go, became they kept It quiet 

me an I would not get mart about IL I don't know if youltaow who John 
Martian la. 

/Ir. lancers la that the tame man as Johnny Martin% 
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Mrs. Onto. No. 
Mr. Idtatetzs. A different one? 
hint. Own. Yea. 
Mr. I.nalm.v.k. Who is he? 
Mrs Onto. Martino is one that huts written a book called "I was a Prisoner In 

Pawn. Cuba." and lw was on the Isle of Pined for g years He came to Dallas 

and gave a talk to the Cuban. about conditions In Cuba, and she was cue of 

the MIPS that went to the meeting. 

	

DIG LIFOO2231. Mr.. Co 	•11? 
him 1)010. Yes: and my 'dater Annie went too. 

Mr. LIEF02.101. Did Dr. Einsprnek tell on that be bad talked to the /Mt 

Mrs 01.70. Yes. 
Mr. laradge. About this? 
lin, Onto. Yea. 
Mr. Loads. Did be tell you roughly what Ma conversation with the FBI 

was? 
Mrs. Ono. He told me that they had asked bid If I bad bellarinatione, that 

I was a person who was trying to make up some kind of story. That was the 

context of our story. I trusted tr. Ninapnick very much. He always told no 

the troth. 
Mr. laruxusx. Did be tell you he had told the FBI that you did not bade 

ballneinati )))) s and you had probably not made this up? 

Mrs. Otto. Yea. Other people took* It up. but— 

Mr. I.teniusa. Did Dr. Einsnrnek tell you be had dinethaea this question with 

sonic represent at ivea of the Warren Counobsdon? 

Mn.. Onto. Yea. 
Mr. Itionct.ru. Dld be tell you what that conversation was about? 

Mrs. Onto. He told me that they bad talked about an hour and a half (bout 

title whole thing. and he told them that he had already told me the whole facts 

of the thing. and be said let's not surtition it any more, You know what we 

disco...ed. noel 1w afraid. 
Mr. Licaluzz. Are yon still seeing Dr. F•fngsrncA? 

Mrs. Onto. No : I nu thoomil with therapy. He left. 

Mr. 1.1txtrts.a. Ile Is no longer in Ihtlina? 

hire. Onto. No; he left for Philadelphia for the r.s. Naval Hospital. 

Mr. Ltrata.ro..Ind you tell Dr. Kinapruch that you had seen Oswald is more. 

than one ant I.Camtro Celan meeting? 

Wm. Outo. No: I don't think sin, because I have never peen him before except 

the day he rattle to the door. 

Mr. LIZIMIZI. You have never seen him duce? 

hire Oats No. 
Mr. lagamea. Ton told us before that you had a fainting melt after you 

beard about the aamosination. Would you tell us about that. plead? 

Mrs. into. WeIL I bail leen having fainting spells all the Past year. I would 

oast out for hours, and this was part of any emotional problems I was doing 

quite well excels that I had rouse back from lunch. and I cannot deny that the 

news was a great ohm* to me. and I did lam out. I was taken in an unbalance 

to a hospital in 
Mr. Lutortza. Did you palm nut as anon as you had beard that the Prodder* 

bad loren.shnt? 
Mrs. Onto. No; when I started thinking about IL 

h.:. Limiragx. Had you beard that °weld was Involved In it before you 

passed ant? 
Mn.. Onto. Can I say 1100114 MAW of  the record? 
Alr. Lt salsa. Yes. 
(Witness tatko off the record.) 
Mr. Lommxit. Al this point. lees go leek on the record. You indicated that 

you thought triad's,  the three men who had come to your apartment bad same. 

thing to do with the assatmluation? 
Mrs. Onto. Yes. 

Laamos. And you thought of that before you had the tainting well? 

	

- • . 	 - 
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Onto. Yes. Of comm... I have "mtychintrie thinking." My payehlatrist 

Mays 1 hare 	 thinking. I menu, I can perceive things very wall. 

r. 1.m.nuttat. What kind of t7 Inking? 

Mrs. Onto. lie says I have trenwndons Intuition about things and psychiatric. 

thinking. which lute IW1111.11 we wally times. Sc, innuedlately, for some reason. 

in my mind. I established a ronnectimi between the two greasy men that had. 

come to my disir and the mniversntion.that the Putouts should bare killed Presi-

dent Kennedy. and I couldn't believe k. I was so ulnet about it. No probably 

the Inneb had something to do with It, too, and I was so apart, but that In 

proimbly why I passed 	. 
Mr. larnrarat. hod you heard the name Owicald 'before you palmed out? 

Wes. Onto. No. air. It woe only the connection. 

Mr. latair.trat. You had made the connection In your mind between these 

three men that came to your apartment, and the antassinatIon? 

Mrs. Onto. Tee.  
Mr. lar.asi.rx. Primarily because of the remarks they bad made about how 

the ('ulnae should have assassinated Praddent Kennedy because of the Bay of ' 

Pigs Mom Oita. is that correct? 

.1Irs. Onto. That's right. 	 • 

lir. Tatutatax. Ton had not seen any pictures at Oswald or beard his WSW .. 

prior to the time of your pluming ant? 

Mrs. 0,00. No: I don't recall--nasybe you could tell me what the exact time 

they mentioned by the radio the name of the suspect. They spoke of a named • 

all the time. but they did not mention any name. And I think I came out about 

8 o'clock that night. They gave me a shot, to 1 did mot know any name rota 

that night. 
Mr. Tantrum. Whitt tin* did you mum ant? 

data I came back from lunch &tont I minutes before I neinck, became.. 

we had to pouch the clock at 1, and by I lin we knew the President was dead. 

and we all decided to leave. and It was about 10 minutes to 2 that we walked - 

,ont of the oilier. and I think I lammed out bath 1a the warehonms. 

Mr. Taranto. Just after you left the lace? 

lire. Onto. Yesi 
lir. 	 So It would have been sometime before 2 o'clock or right 

after? 
Mrs. Onto. Tex. 
Mr. 1.amoarat. Did these men indicate that they bad all come from New On 

 together? 
Mrs. Outo. I am pretty sure that's what he aid. Caber that they had been, 

or that they bad just mine. I cannot he mire of either one, but they had been 

In New Orleans, or had Ina  route trout New Orleans. 

Mr. Lution.r.a. Would you reminder Thew awn again If you saw their Pictures._ 

do you think? 
Mrs. Onto. I think I could retreads, one of them. 

Mr. Lutatunit. Ito you think they definitely kink like Onions? 

lire. Omo. Welk this Is my opinion. They looked very much like Mexicans._ 

But I might be wrong at that. because I don't remember any Mexican accent 

But the rotor of klexicana. when I am referring to greasy. that Mad af Una. 

Flexio n. that is what I menu. 
Mr. Liminto.a. When did you and become aware of the fact that this unto who 

bad been at your apartment was the men who had been arrested la minnectiak 

*with the assassinat 14141? 

Max OUR; It was Immediately. 

Mr. 1.11MM.Int. As soon as you saw big pirtUrfa 

lire. Otno. Immediately: I was so sure. 

Mr. Imosaana 1I.. you hare any dould about It? 

Max Onto. I don't hare any doubts. 

Mr. 1.1101EIJUL 1/141 you have any doubt about It then? 

. 	Mrs. Onto. I kept saying It can't be to myself ; It hot can't be.  I 111•011  It 

couldn't be. hot when my sister walked into the hospital and she mid, "Sylvia, 

have you wen the wear Anil I mid. 'Wm" And she mid, "That was the man 

that was at the door of my home." So I had no doubts them. 
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Mr. Lmara.tui. Would you reeognixe this man's roles? 
Mr.. Onte 1 don't know. I am not sore. 
Mr. Lump:um I sl 	• you a photograph that has been marked as Brittenler Exhibit No. I. and ask yon If yon can Identify anybody In that photograph? Torso Onto. Tint Is ()would. 
hire Ltrar.t.mt. With the X? 

(lino. Yew, 
itir.EttelEIL DO you recognize anybody else in the picture? 
11rs. Onto. No. 
Mr. Ucmi.ce. I mweifically roll your attention to the man Mending to Oswald  sight, the reeoutl man behind him. who W facing the camera and has in hie band some leaflets. 
lir ra. Onto. lbw. he have none glasses on? 
Mr. LIPAPIXIL The man that I Just described? 
Mn.. (boo. Doe. he hare any ginwe.? 
Mr. !Jambs'. let use we the pleture. 
hint (hum. Ile has the some build that that man bal. In the back. 
Mr. 'maxim. He ha. the mine I mild ? 
Um. Onm. A lot of hair here pointing to the right temple]. 
11r. laraimmt. You are pointing to this man here? 
hire. ODUI. Yew. 
Mr..1.traigua. You any that his hair appeared to he pulled back In mute way? 
Mot (into. Our of them. Leopoldo. or the other one. Chse has Tory thick hair. 
Mr. lar.eatza. You are dcwribing Leopoldo? 
Alm Onto. He had hair in front. but be ham It lambed -but In hem 
111r.Ixastriza. Like sort of a bald wpm in iti. trout, • 
Iln.. 0.• .. Yea. 
Mr. LIPAIPEI. Excuse IUP just a minute, I wIll'be back. Now, you bare WU: 

eared that the Individttal mantling ImmedintelY 'behind Oswald and to Ma left; actually ill front of the door of this handing might look sosuetidng like me at the men that was. In your apartment ? 
Mgt. Onto.nom. That'. right. That height and that tall. 
Mr. Lietteine. Now, what about the non standing inoneiliatelY nett to him, 

ao we have In the pietttre starting from the light. a bead. and then a man stand-ing in the ignweite direction from (Mwald, and then we hare Oswald. and then 
we have the individual that you hare just referred to about MA pushed back hair, or the bald wpm in the front, and then we have another man who has 
groat. of leaflets su hi. band. 

hire. Onto. Ile looks familiar. hut I don't think that was one of the men I saw 
there at the door. I don't know. Cubans annietimew hare the mine physique and everything. the narrowness at the Moulders. I moan the back looks something 
like Ottoman I am telling you about. 

Ur. Lmar.s.m. But you are unable to identify positively anybody else in the picture oiler than Oswald? 
nntn. No: that's rmreet. 

Mr. LOCUM XL Now. I show you a picture that bee been marked Plan Exhibit 
which appearw to show a front view of the man with the held mot:  

and I ask you If you recognize him as one of the men that was with Oswald in 
the apartment. 

/Ire. nom. No. 
Mr. Ltemozw. Are you ante that it was not, or yea are unable to my? 
/fru. Onto. No: that sumo wan thinner and a little taller than that picture. 
Mr. lasar.uta. NDIV, you are referring— 
Mr.. Onto. I ant referring to W. man now. 
Mr. Jammu. Yon are referring to  a sun with the white shirt whose bath he toward the camera? 
Ura. Onto. Yea. 
Mr. 	What about the man immediately behind Oswald? 
hint Onto. No: he wain taller than that. 
Mr. Lreasum. Let's refer to this as No. I. 'Dom It Appear to you that the 

man who.la standing sorted sideways to the Milberg inunetbatelYthehInd Oswald 
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in Timm F.xldlitt No. 4718-n is the mete twin no this man who is Immediately bee 

hind Oswald and faring away film. the camera in DrInguler Exhibit No. 1? 

sin. Ida. Ni.; it Amt. like a different bark to me. Actually, poisdidy the • 

some person. but for Rome reason. maybe the picture glees his a slimmer lank. 

Mr. 1.11CIIELIK. Yom keep referring In Thumbs exhibit to the Wan whose back is ' 

to t he ranters W1111 a white shirt ? 

Mrs. Onto. Yes; be came with a white shirt. 

Mr. Unsure. I am haring trouble. because I first thought that this man here, 

who I will mark with the number 1 In flax.. Exhibit No. 433-11 is the Name as - 

the man who I will mark as No. I In Itringuier's Exhibit No. 1, but It *Wears 

that that is not so? 
airs. limo. No: this man Is this man in the picture. 

Mr. LtrActut. lb. we bare established that No. 2 in itringnier's Exhibit No. 1 ' 

is the SIIMPIIPIII• .tan marked No 1 in Plun's Exhibit No. 433-11? 

Mrs. Onto. Exactly. 
'Mr. lattar.t.th. And the man who we will math 2 in rinses Exhibit No, dull-E 

is the man marked I in Itrimtnier's Pshibit \o. 1? 

Mrs. ihno. That's right. 
air. Tamura. Now. as far as the WAS marked No. I In Bringuier's Exhibit ' 

No. 1 is cmcerned. you think when you 	his there, that might loot like the 

man who wts in the apartment? 

Mrs. Onto. He tine the 'MSe build in the hack. and tame kind of profile. this 

aide. Here be looks a little broader. and that is not him. It is the same man, 

but that wasn't the way Iromildo looked. 

bir. Tantrum- Ro the man marked 2 In Exhibit No. 4=-111, Mao, dam sot look 

Uke the man who was In your apartment? 

jinx. Onto. No. 
Mr. 147)CELER. Ton cannot in any event recognise the man who we shall mark 

in both pictures: is that correct' 

Mrs. On10. Correct. I et tue look at that man here (Inohingi. He wason't Mat 

of them, but be looks an familiar to ouneissly. this one, the me that has his hand 

on his face. 
Mr. Imanu.th. Ton indicate that tbe man who we shall mark 4 is Pima% • 

Exhibit No. 4:4-Tt looks somewhat familiar? 

-Sim. Onto. Somewhat fa millar;*yes. 

Mr. Lithium. Now. I show you Pizzo Exhibit 42.-A and ask you If you reeMit• 

siseanyissly in that picture? 

Mrs. Onto. Who Is this man? 

Mr. LISIILLTAL SOS are referring to the man who we shall mark I on Exhibit 

No. 44-A. Dom be imM familiar to you? 

Mrs. 0010. The color of him looks familiar. That was mare or ism the elder 

a/ that short man. Ile did not WO; real white. 

Mr. Lawns a. Thew It appear to you that the man we have malted 11a. Exhibit 

No. 434-A is an oriental? 
Mrs. Onto. Is an oriental? 

Mr. Imarom. I don't know. Two It look Eke it to you? 	 • 

Airs. Own. I don't bum I am lost talking about the color of his fact, tiM • 

same color. Now be looks more familiar in this picture, you see. 

Mr. Idmou.sa. When you ley this, you point to the man wbo we will mark 

in Plum Exhibit No. 47.1-A. and he 1. the name wan who Is No.2 in Mao Exhibit 

Na. 433-11, and No. I in liringuier'a Exhibit No 1? They all rem to be the alum 

man. don't they? 
• Omo. I think they are all the Name man, but ter mme se son to this 

plclnre. he is wearing glasses. isn't be? 

Mr. Ispox.rx. Well. it looks like it; Menet It? 

Sirs. Onto. Yea. 
• Ltram.aa. Did this man wear glasses who was in your apartment? 

• ODIS. Yes. 
Air. Taxam.u. Ile did? 
Mrs. Onto. Didn't wear them all the time. 

• latets.m. Now, do yob recurase 'Quaid in any of ewe Piellbral; 

Exhibit No. 4411-A? 
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Mrs. Onto ITainting.1 
bit, i,igurasat. You indicate the nuns with the green X over his head as being 

Oswald, and that is the wan who was In your apartnwnt ? 
fhno. Ile looks ti little bit faller. I don't know if It is the philtre. lie 

Poked MI 	•r when he was In the apartment. than he looks In this pietnre. He 
was kind of drawn when he Wile there. Ills fare was kind of drawn. But be 
koks more familiar them. Ile looks 	re like be looked that day. 

Mr. Igramen. III Exhibit No. 4:4-11. the nuns with the gram line aver his bead 
looks mon• like the mats that was in your apartment : Is that correct? 

Mrs. Onto. 	eorrect. 
31r. Ltsammi. Ito you bare any doubt that that man with the amen line mar 

his bead In l'isso Exhibit No. 474-11 was the man who was In your apartment? 
Airs. Onto. Well. if it is not. It is Isis twin. 
Mr. LlinattlX Now. I show you a phottaraph that baa been marked Garner 

Exhibit No. I and ask Ton if yon resat:Mae that unto. 
lira. (into. That is Oswald. 
(Mr. lassies. Is that the wan who was In your apartment? 
Mrs. Onto Tes. 
Dlr. 2.ITAW1.71. Are you sure? 
Mrs. Ouln. Ile doesn't have the little thing. the little sumstache that be bad 

that day. lie looks shaved there. and he did not look shaved that day. • 
Mr. Ltrart.r.a. I show you fins Exhibit No. 433-C and ark you if that looks 

like this man who was in your apart went ? 
Mrs. Ohm. That Is not the expression be had.' lint be has the mme forehead 

and everything. But his liens. the only thing that contours me is the lips 
that did not look like the WIMP man. It is that lumbered thing that got me 
that day. 

Air. Tarawa. Hoes Pizzo Exhibit No. 	appear to you. does the man in 
that picture appear to he somewhat multi vets. or similar to the one you saw 
in your apartment? 

bins. Onto. 1 think he was not. The only thinghp bad not shared was around 
where the mouth Is. and everything ell* was 'Maar. That Is why be looked. 
kiwi of clothes hanging an hint. 

I.Intraya. Do you think this man in Flaw Exhibit No. 431-0 h Le 
Haney Oswald? 

Mrs. Onto. Teo: I think that to him. 
Ur. larnia.nt. Do you think that is the man that was In yaw apartment? 
biol. Onto. Weil•  let use any something. I think this man was the one that 

was in my apartment. I an not too sere of.titat pleture. He didn't leak Ulm 
this. He was mulling that day. He was more aniline than in this *tune. 

Mr. Ltraux.en. We hare to put Ow plenums down an the record, became when 
mmehotly reads the reword—you my that he— 

Mrs. Onyx He looks more relaxed Its Exhibit No. 4.111-C. He looks Wan 
smiling. like Exhibit No. 4.13-11, or different ermatenetwe. 

lie. laram.rn. I have Male motion pletswes of the Irene that we hare IIIWW 
kalkilig at here la thee'. still 'droves. These pictures that have been marked 
Exhibi: Nos. .E3-It and 4:1.3.-C were taken trout a movie that was made of 
that. and we also hare 011 that movie a ;denim of Lee Oswald as he appeared 
an the television program its New Orleans on a sound track. i want you to 
look at those 'donna and tell us after you have looked at the Octane if you 
think that man was the same atom who was in your apartment. 

I have not yet mule amtngetnents for the projes•tor to Ile net up. and there 
Is an Fill agent bringing another pietnre over here from the FBI attire that I want 
you to Wok at this wanting before you hare. Hilt I would like to have ran—
and i bare mother witness waiting for use. and i bare nine more wItuemara. 
Could von romp hack later this eretting to look at the motion pictures? And 
in the meantime. I will hare the bireret Ferrier wet lip a projection roam be 
view the films? 

Mrs. Onto. Tea. 
Mr. Imams.. Why don't we terminate momentarily now, and as awn aw tba 

TB! copse over,) will allow yap chip *tun:, and I wpl call the. Secret Service 
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and find not when be can art up the viewing of this film, and I will tell sort 

what time to COMP bark. 

Mrs. Onto. Kil1C•P I am going to 1w downtown. do you want me to come back any 

special time? 
Mr. latnntrat.. T will tell you as talon as i talk to Mr. Sorrels. 

tars. Onto. More T leave? 

Mr. L11.111F.1.TAL T ralet tell you before you leave. T will see if 7 can set up a 

time. When you any that three 1110011 rpm. to your apartment In late September 

of Ital. can you give tue yonr best recollection AP to how long before the drat 

of October they came? Ton 	*eel out of your apartment In the Creletwood 

Apartment',  on the very hist day of September: is that correct ? fir ran you 

remember? Is there any way you colt ehevk that by finding out when you 

unwed into your apartment In Oak run 
fhtto. The day I moved. 1 had gone to work. an it mast have been on a 

Monday or Tuesday. This titan must hare come by the end of the previous 

weekond. 
Mr. Imatraint. 7 show you a 1110$ calendar and point out to you that the last 

day of September was Monday. 

Mrs. Onto. That is probably the day ? moved. 

Mr. Tamara's. Did you oar that you &btu started working at a new job that 

mine day? 
Mrs. Onto. No. sir. 

Mr. tflaalaal lint you had been working on the day that you did more? 

Mrs. Onto. I started working initially the 15111 of September. became it was 

too far away where. I lived in Irving. I started the lath of September. T am 

almost sure of the 1:41) or the nth. Tot tut. see spun day was the Mb. It was a 

Mattel:1y. it was the Otla sir. that 1 Maned working at National ebelnararrIL 

(Special Agent %Myren O. Odom of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Mitered the bearing room.) 

Mr. Tantrum. This Is Mr. Mute from the rm. Att a matter of tact, US - 

Odom was the num that Interviewed yon. 

Irrs. Otto. I remember. He looked retry familiar. 

Mr. therm. What ie the name? 

lint Onto. fklio. 

Mr. ()arm. I interview an many pPople, it slip, my mind at the moment. 

(Agent (Sinn left the hearing room.) 

Mr. T.tralt2.rs. Nov. yon have Indicated nit the calendar. you circled the 110th *- 

of September. and you drew a line around the 20th. 27th, and 25th of BliKeffa- 

her. ('an you tell me what you meant ley that? 

Mrs. Onto. The lAth was tbe clay I moved. The 20th. 27th. and 28th. It could 

have been either of those 3 days. It was not an a Sandal% 

Mr. 1.11ERal FY NOW you indicated previously that Leopoldo called you the 

hamediately following day after they had been theta; is that correct? 

Mrs. (lain. That's correct_ 

Mr. Lnautts.a. And yon also testified. according to my ovolleetion. that you 

bad hero at work on the day that Iseenseldo called you ; le that correct?' 

Mrs. Onto. Yes : It would he the Wilt or the 27th for rum 

Mr. Lrgararat. Woubt you work eta Saturday? 

Mrs. Onto. No: hot he mold bare called ate Saturday. But they would Imes. -* 

tome Thursday or Friday. 

Mr. Tamar...tut Thursday or Friday? 

Mrs. Mtn. That's right. 

Mr. 1.now.ga. Seem* you bad been at work on the day they came? 

Mrs. Ouzo. Yes. 

Mr. lax:Ions& Do you remember whether you bad been at work an the day 

that Leopoldo relied yon? 

Mrs. Onto. I don't recall that. 

Mr. Iaguriza. Ton can't Droll that? 

blot. num. No. I know I was eery busy with the kids. but I don't remember. 

'Mr. I.toacuta. I show you a picture which depicts the mute individual that is 

depicted in an exhibit which has previously been marked Consubolon Itzbibit 

No. 287, and I title you If you recognise that man. 
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VOLUME II 
lam Onto. No. Or. 
Mr. lararunt. That la not the man that watt with Leon when be came to year apartment? 
Mr.,. (boo. No. T wish I (ovoid point him to Ton. flue was rery tall and slim, kind of. Ile bait aina,a... henna..• be took them off and Put them back on before. he left. and they were not anutchowea. And the other one was short. Teri )lexienot looking. have you ever seen a abort Mexican with lots of thick hale- anti a lot of hair on his cheat ? 
Ur. Luctou.ra. Ma there was was a pawner one and a tall Oak and the shorter etw nos rather bosky? 
Um. Onto. He was not se big as this man. 
Mr. Ltrincunt. Not aa lair as the man In Exhibit No. 227? Mot. data That'« right. 
Mr. Lteow.o.rxz. Is that the man in Fshlidt No. 2117 that bad a robed hack mint on his head? 
Mrs. Onto. It was different. In the middle of his bead It was thick, and It looked like be didn't have any hair. and the other eide. I didn't notice that Mr. lar.lou.mt. This was the taller man; is that right? The one knows en Leopoido? 
lira. Onto. Tea. 
Mr. Imunn.rat. About bow mnell did the taller man weigh, could you Man? nolo. Ile was thin—alson lain mouths. Mr. LIERF.J.FA. How tall u-as Ie. about? 	 • Mrs. nom. He was about :136 inches, silliest 4 inches taller than I yea. !r• ease tow. be couldn't have. Maybe it ova Jost in the position he was standing. I know that made bitu look taller, and I had no beefs an at the dam en he al at bare been G feet : yes. 
Mr. Uranus,. And the shorter man was about bow tall, would you eaT? Was he taller or shorter than thovald? 
Max Onto. Shorter than Oswald. 
lir. larstrxxx.. About how lunch. t'nnld you gnaw? lira loco. Vire feet anvil. aonwthinr like that. Ur. LIEHEIZIL So be mold have been 2 or b* ae. shorter than Oswald? Mot. Onto. That's right. 
Mr. Lexammt. Ile weighed about bow much. would yea eay? hint. Onto. 170 fonntia omnething like that. I.W1Inae he was abort, but be  was stocky. and he was the one that bad the Orange Amtplexiom IJtw Irroarcos. Was It park marked. would Joni oar? lira. Ooze No; it war like—it ornan't. bowaMe'be Irak oh, It was like be bed been In the sun for a bag lime. 	 . Hr. Llama. Let's terminate aver astrite 'Wilt resume whoa we @bow kiss She to you weight. 

TESTIMONY OF SYLVIA ODIO RESUMED 
The testimony of Sylvia Odin was taken at G:30 p.m.. no July 22. 11104. at the odbe of the Secret Merrier. 503 North Ervar Street, Dallas. Tex.. hy Mr. Wesley J. Lleboler, analatant comet of the I•realtient'a Counniotion. Farm* Sorrels and John Joe Howlett, aperinl agents at the 	Secret Service were prmest. 
Mr. TALMEIZI. This Is the coutinnwl depnoition of Mrs. Sylvia Odloo which is DOW being continued In the &bee at the faucet Service. We hare made ar-sonremelata In the pre- ..ee of Agent Forrest Worrell and Agent Howlett. to show wane movie Alum of moue street 111141e* In the city at New Oeleanac acid alai. s television appearame that Lee Harvey Oswald made over station 17DS0 in New Orleans In Manor of Mat I want to ask lira. Odle to watcb the Ilits, and it you no...guise anybody In the Oho at anytime Mr It0 as YOU we 	sad point the Individual nut and we will nut the.ltint backward sad see What It Wm like at that thee.*  Please ye ahead, Joha. 

• 
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• VOLUME 11 
Mrs Onto (viewing film]. The man from the bark with the Maws. I hare 

seen hint the tall thin one. I would like to gee the beginning where the man 
started rowing W. 

(Film wa. rerun.) 
Mrs. Omo. Yew see the our with the glasses, that thin man. He doesn't have 

a mustache. though. 
Mr. latar.I.Inf. That third man there? 
lira. (loin. I will show you the bark when be conies. The man over to the 

right In the white shirt from the hark. that looks so familiar. 
Mr. Tammuz& That one right over there? 
Mrs. flow. Hight ; he has the outlaw build. 
Mr. Matra:A Can you back It up. John? Let me ask you this now, Sylvia. 

Did you re.. guise Lee Harvey Oswald? 
Mrs. (Mot Ill.. yes; definitely. Ile sande a telerision appearance. Be looked 

much more similar than the picture. from New Orleans. Ile bad the PLOW 
mustache here. 

lir. latnatrat. In the telerbdon appearance? 
Mrs. Onto. Yes. 
Mr. Iagan►x What about in the Wetly,* that you flaw In the police station 

of him standing against the wall when he walked out of the police station, did 
that look like the wan that was in your apartment? 

Mrs. than. Yes. 
Mr. LikagszA What about his yoke? Did you recognise any planarity to 

his yak*? 
flax Omo. No. I don't know if it was because in the telerialtm it changed, 

or something. and h• didn't ...peak too much that day, and it Is hard to remember 
a voice after Nord a long time. 

lir. Luract.rx. After Waking at this picture. are you more convinced, or less 
convinced. or do you still have about the some feeling that you had before you 
looked at it that the man who was In your apartment late lu September was 
the Piling non as I.ee 1181Trey Oswald? 

Mrs. (into. I hare to be earful abont that. became I have the fame feeling 
that It was. but at the name time I have been looking at papers,  for months and 
mouths of pirtures, and these bell. you to nouenther ton much. I wish I could 
Isolate the incident without remembering the other pictures. I have a feeling 
there are certain pictures that do not re.efulde him. It was not the Oswald 
that was mantling iu front of my door. He was kind of tired looking. He bad 
a little smile. but be was suukeu in in the fare that day. More skinny, I would 
WO. 

Mr. Ltran.a. Wen, do you have any doubts In your mind after looking at 
these picture. that the man that was in your apartment was the same man as 
Lee Harvey Oswald? 

Mrs. Outo. I don't hare any doubts. 	- 
Mr. Lugw.a.rrx Ik. you want to run the Picture ^bre more John? 
MM. Onto. What I am trying to establish is the man with the bald in the back 

was similar to the profile. but be mems lighter in this picture. But the man 
looked like Mexkuns. They did not look like Cubans. 

lir. LIP:MULL Now we bare here two pictures that hare been made from 
Alms of this mar*. 

lire. Otoo. In that picture he didn't resemble that at all [pointing). 
Mr. Iagar.trat. You ■te referring to limo Exhibit No 433-43; the man marked 

with the number 2? 
Mrs. (into. That's right. 
lir. Lima ea. That is the saute man you bare been talking about as looking 

similar? 
Mrs. (Iwo. That's right. But in the ;notion picture be looks thinner and I 

was trying to give you an Idea of the man that I saw that day. 
Mr. Lamaze.1k. you think that the man you saw in the motion picture, who 

is the same man marked number 2 in Pizzo Exhibit No. 4.13-13, could have been 
the mute man that was In your apartment with Oswald? 

Mrs Onto. I think be had a mustache, and this man In the apartment does 
not have any mustache. 
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VOLUME U 
Mr  T 	Pot otherwise. you think that he looks almflari 
Mrs Onto. They have the same stator, and same build and profile. I ran oty. 

be was ettolding to the aide In the door. and his hair was polled back on OM aide. 
Mr. Ltattrt.ra. 	you want to ran throngh It again. 'blame? 
(Film was rerun.) 
firs. nolo. The picture that reseinhled most. eren though Ma hair was not no 

ant that day. 
Mr. twaraza. Tan hare referred to the Individual that was walking out of 

the police station? 
Mrs. Onto. With his hack. 
Mr. Limo mt. Ile had a mnstarbe. and he had glasses on? 
Mrs. ninn. That day he did not hare a ninatache. Ile butt bad glamors. and he 

would take them off and on. Lee Oswald—Leon is fatter in this picture than 
what I actnally,  paw him. 

lir. T.trnrtv4. Ton think this man standing on the corner. who la No. 2 In 
Pizzo 	No. 	the some man you tow walking out of the police 
station? 

Mrs. Onto. No. 
lir. Litar.igs. it is a different man? 
Mrs. Opus That's Hem. The one that IN walking ant of the door, kind of thin- 

lookine Illifirfill1111. Is darker. 
Mr. 1.11:REIXR. Is the man that was walking oat of the police station? 
lies. Onto. Ton want me to point It out? 
tr. Lnoso.ra. Tel. Run it hark. T think we should Indicate in the record 

there was n couftwion In my mind. beeanse I think It Is pretty clear that the 
man that was wnlking out of the pollee station 16,1 a different man than Is in 
• Evhildt No. 47.3-11. 

Mrs. Atom. lie looked greasy looking. I will tell yon when flanking at film]. 
lir. Tarartnt. Is it that man with the sunglasses that walked out of the door? 
Mrs. Non. That is the pittnre I see. That picture IR what I mean. 
Mr. Lmattga. Tea. There he is again findkoting ludiridnal with mustache 

tearing pollee station with Carlos Ilrinenier and others depleted on 
lies. tram. There be is again: big ears. hot from the front. be doesn't resemble 

It. It is the some build from the lock, that thin neck. 
Ur. Trammrs. Ton think that that man we have Nod open to the Sew* to. 

✓ambles one of tlw awn that was In your apartment? 
Mrs. Onto. Prow the luck. Immense I remember that I pot the light on an the 

porch. and T saw them get In the car. I wanted to he ante they were gone. 
hie. lane:Ism But it is clearly not tbe mine individual? 

Onto. No, sir: clearly not the name. I am trying to see something. to pot 
ponwtlIng In toper that tumid make me remember. (The Alm was rerun but 
the witness Aid not recognise anyone depleted on It except es Indicated above., 

IIIT.Lumuss. Thank you eery lunch, Mot. Odra. 
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• .I.**" .•-•::: I": ?..'": : It 4 i  • 4'  ‘: • vestigation originated on a ciase fzvn PM in 	- "?...-': t.  - ts• '';'• 

...- Y,.; 	::........:"...7..', orrcbsternts  t°..Reaca =tic:2124%11bl= aax'an Exile4ed waccrutCairatale-itY to ..-...4.:::I:1".,.... 

''''-.•°-- • •'..: :., _. :.• .:. 	t Kennedy's Death." In thin ne=o, it : 4,........ ...I- 7 	• st'.. 0, • , -. pres 	
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.".:.:'?":. ' t'.  •• ''... '''' .... is re2orte.d, that one 1.1.1.auel Rodriguez, v2lo in 	•* .t- • - -. ,..-1: -. ...- 
V. 4 a . k ;. .. ...If/ 	. • .. 
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'. . ••• • " . • . 	 • • '.'" currently living at Dallas, Texas, is !mown to  . • : f.- ... ..e.. -• - • 
•.:, .,•••••.-:•• 

- --•• . ' • . ...• • ' 	' -• • be violently anti•President renn.v3y. Report is . . 	. 

• ; '" ' ••• • • •"' '4-  • dated Dovt=reer 25, 3.34, In viev of information :114•-• • :-.1. : 

_ 	:...• 	•• 	• •. ,..,..... 	
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gp.thered with respect to activities by Rodriguez, .  • _- . 	. 

Rodriguez has not been interviewed. This la to : .--- .•••••. :- • Z- - .. 

	

be ccraeidered a preliminary report.. 	• ... •.-- -.:5•*: •::-.: • 7; : "?." ''• . 	. 
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On January 3.4 and 16, 1964, various investigative agenciei in Dallas, TOXIlos  irerC 

contacted relative to any info=atiaa they night hare on Rodrigues: Information vas 

gatherol from 	no lea as talent 	 ..... • 

• 1.• -1=igration and raturalization Service reports !banal Dzjiatterro Rodriguez 

-• 	as living at 532.0 Coltrdsla Street, Dallas, Texas. last loo place of emplo; 

• swat van the Mathes Yanufacturing Conptuly, 2220 Young Street,: Dallas, Texas. 

s Rodrigu.,e•z 1=dt:ration ropers*  Mitch be filled out twon•enteriai: this .—.. 

ountry•  supply the folly • laforno.tiozu Date of birth is 11048 in Cubs, 
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4. 	• e. 

..; p. • • _.--.. 2. On 1-16-64 Agent Ellsworth, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax Uait, was into:endowed - • • ,, ? :7 -. 	relative to soy knowledge he might have on the subject. Agent Elliwortal -..• : 	6 
•• . 	

..:/• • ' . 	
bad recently worked in an undercover capacity while getheriog evidence 
against John Moo= Macon, 3023 lsyhew Street, Dallas, Texan, for violation 
of 2lational Tiros.= Act. Agent Ellrriorth states that during his anaociations  

-., • with Kasen, NW= had mentioned Rodriguez as being a Cuban who vas attempting • • 
. 	to buy 0=3 - rennin guns, bazoolma and other heavy equipment • from Mien. 

• le.anen also mentioned a George F. Pared, a Cuban rational who is en associate . 	% 
. 	' of Rodriguez and who was alto attempting to buy er=a ft= him. Ibsen Interned 

I - 	 •. • Agent Ellsworth, while Ellsworth van undercover, that Rodriguez and Parcel 
.- 

- were leaderc of the local oratnization of the Cuban Student Directorate; also, 
. 

	

	' that they were =bars of the Segundo Psmnto del Escazbray which is IMO= in . 
• • -. . r 	America an Alpha 66. Alpha 66 is known as an active co=ando typo orgenizatio 

which bas recently made raids on Cuba. Ilonen informed Ellsworth that Rodriguc 
:.:. • - and Parcel had made purchanes from hims that they prenentlehave a large cache 
. • • 	of ar= somewhere in Dallas; he did not know the location Georg* Parrel is 
, . 	. 
• allegedly a student at Dallas City College in Dallas, Texas; he is reportedly. 
• from 11--w York City and the only description available Is that he is • Cuban .; 

axe..lo, 22 to 23 years of age. 
• 

Agent Edward C4oyle, Cotmter intellivonee Corps advised that they do have en 
•:. ' '''. • .. Index card with tEo m,o of Rtnuel 0. Rodriguez, however they have made no 
!.' - - . 	lnyeatigation of Bodriaues and have az further inforantitn.. 	 11. r, 

• 
v ... 	. %.I Investigation at .the Federal Bureau of Investigation, on 1-14-6k, intilet;ted '. • • t'• the orauaization Alpha 66, i.e., Segundo Pronto del Face:dere/ has the follow.. 

leg oreatizational leadorshipi . 	
. 

• • 	- • 	t-- ,. -. • , . 	. 	 - 	lc '1' i ',.. 	• 
Seerctary Genera] and Political Leader • Amanda 71/31‘1 DILi'
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CO-2-34,36k •;•• • . 

; 	-. • town unknown. Be entered this country on Neve:Cher 29, 1.960 via 	
e„, 

 
American Airways Flight Ember 422. Upon arrival in this country.be 
lived at 1541 Southwest 4th Street 	norida. Be is in ponaeasidut • • 
of Passport mbar 30375, which inPvalid to 8-1-65. Be liats bis wife 
e. Mercedes Abney and lista no children. Be states he cesaa to this , 
country because of the political situation in Cuba. 

An FBI rap sheet dated 1-11-61 indicates that Rodriguez vas printed by 
Irmigration Service on 12-30-60 for violation of migration lava. Iftrtber, 
the Police Dapara=ent, Miami Beach, shove Rodriguez tailor her C-303732 
as en applicant for a job at a hotel in Miami Beach. 

The status of Itunal. Rodriguez at the present time in the United States Ss 
11141. His record is marked, "Indefinite. Voltmtaxy departure authorized: 
12-30-60." Thin vas clarified by Imolgration officials as =8311.133 that en 
a refugee, Rodriguez is in the country illegally, however, he has promised 
to voluntarily return to Ctiba when he feels it is safe for him, therefore, 
he and the other Can raNsecs have been allowed to live and work in the 
United States. !IP 

National Board of Director Kerber • Arse,. Boma Parz:togx 
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• Al /ACT. =ITZI  • 

Secretary of Supply end %transportation in Andres 7 azer10 
Secretary of Organization • Lazaro Asenclo 	• 
Intelligence SectiOn—r 4,  Rene Decherd -
Party Soots= • Coollio Z. Vazquez . 	 • 

. • • tlira7, ELOP7.3 /2ADS, 
• 

dhief's Office is requested to make a National Agenv Check relative to Manual 
Orcazbarro Rodriguez or Vanua. Rodriguez Orcalbro some address. Information rum 
official records of local investigative agencies indic.ates that Rodriguez Issas both 
Rodriguez and Orcaxbro as last names. 

The Miami office is requested to check 'with the Customs Agency Berrie**  Miami*  relative 
to the subject.  • • : • 

• 

The Dallas office vill continue investigation of the subject. The subject gill hot be . 
interviewed until it is ascertained if any other Federal investigative agencies are 
presently conducting an investigation of him. This info:nation should be revealed 
in a national Agency Check. 	. 	• 

All of the above agencies have stated they have no ejection to the sUbject being Inter. " 
grieved by this Service at the present time. The Central Intelligence Agencya  local 

f• %a  in Dallas, has not been approached on this *ject. • . 	- 	k 	• 

and Naturali.zatlen Service., .: • 	.- • 

• 

• 



2. For: investigation.and any other action indicated. 

3. Attempt to dissuade the subject from .further correspondence or 
phone calls. 

• 

• I 41. • • • 	I 
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UNITED STATES SECRET SERVIC...s. . 	6E0W:7i' 
:4 PROTECTIVE RESEARCH REFERRAL MEMORANDUM 

T 

ate ;larch 18. 1964 

SAIC at  Dallas  

From : • PRS 	Chief's Office • 
• 

• .1  

• 

c°91 	  • 
Threat -•• 
Obscene 

, ( ) Abusiv: 
Complalut 
Solicitation 

•• 	• 	.• : c• •• ' 
Potential Wil Visitor • •• 
Assignment of Filo No.' I. 
Other (see below) 

,  Memel P.ofiri0net!, 

5310 Colirabic, 

Dpil 	TrrAs 

Suicide 
Mentally Ill 

. 	- 	•. • 
The attached material is referred for attention as indicated in the para.,  .*. 

graphs marked (x) below: 	 a' 77  • 	. - ••• 	 • / r.• 	.• • 
%. • : • 	• 	 2• 	„A.  

• 	 .,••• 	• • • • 	

• • ••• St'..; a.t. •  

For your information. No action necessary. 	 ' • • j•• 
• • .74. .7, 	s 

	

. •••• • 	T.* • 

10. Communications from this subject have been previously received in 
PRS. 

S. This referral requires immediate attention and an initial report should 
reach this office within 21 days'of the above date.' (See SSM-VI•134) 

( ) ' 6. A report is required within 30 days of the above date. (See SSM-VI-15-e) 
• • 	 • 

) 7. The attached material should be returned upon completion of • 
investigation. . ,„„ 

8. Feirm 1642 should show one communication. 

Reforenci is made to your WR dated 242/64. It is not possible 
9. Other  to rake a National. Artencv Cheek without a complete personal lastory 

on the subject. CIA, & Passport Division of :nat.° Dcpartneat pro 
checked with negative results. 7i31 waa checked and the attar2m1  
cog, is tho ozuy urging tacar came up with* that you dealt alrou4 
have 

• 

• 

• • ".• • 	•• 
• ^ 

. . 

By 
SAW 

Ends. 
No. and Type 

• 
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MDER 1110110—ZEUrignal 	furtusbed FORVITICIALICIMONLY:-  

tED STATES DEPARTMENT OF (5712 
,spoux BUREAU OF INVESTIOATLi—A 

WASHINGTON. DX. 

USIES Miami Fla-:. 
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NAME *10 	 ' 

• 7 

• 

•„0
t • 	• ' .4:./ 4 :r, • 

Uanuel 
Rodriguez. 
Or carberro 
#Al2 639 701 

DESCRIPTION: 
• • • Race: Cauc 

Sex: male 
Ho ight 69" 
weight: 145 
Hair bro. 
Eyes: bro 
Date and P1 

Residence: 1541 
Occupation: 

•..-.••• 	• • s; 4,11.`t •, 
• 

• 

• 
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TITLE OA CAPTIOX 	 • !vs. 

Person Identifiedsii' 
mow: Y.anuel Rodrigues -• 	• 
Address: 5310 Columbia, 

• Dallas, Texas. 	. .•- 
UNUTWATIOSIMACCOY • 

SA Ernest I. Aragon 
OCIA.U.S 

SYNOPSIS • 

Investigation at Miami, Florida, fails to disclose 
any current history of activities of Kanuel Rodriguez 
in.this area. 

• 

(A) INTRODUCTICO: 

. This investigation originated upon receipt of Xemorandua'Report dated . 
January 17, 1964 submitted by Special ,Agent Roger C. Warner, Dallas, 'Texas. 

• 
. . 

.; *(B) GENERAL INQUIRIES: 

On January 23, 1964, the records of the Customs Agency at Miami, Florida, 
were checked through Special Agent Michael Romani for Manuel Rodriguez Orcarbro 

• (Nanuer Orcarberrd Rodrigues) as well as for George F. Parrel—with negative • 
- results,. 

The Criminal and Intelligence records of the Xiami. and Notre Police Depts. 
`.were checked on the same date and they also tailed to reveal. any record of the 

subject or George F. Parra. 

On January 30, 1964, discreet inquiry was made of the Students Revolutionary 
Directorate, Miami, Florida, and it was disclosed that the heat of their organ-
ization in Dallas, Texas, is Guillermo Oton. No further information was requests 
from this organization at Maxi in view of the continued investigation at 

. Dallas, Texas. 

(J) .CONCLUSION: 

Unless otherwise directed, this investigation is closed at Miami, Florida. 

TYPE Of CAK 

Protective Research Closed Xiami 
IKVESTICATION MACK AT 	 'MOD COVMLD 

1'43/3044 

(Reaction by guban..2:cile 
to President Yannedar!.• Death.) 
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pas No.  CO-2-14,030 magi  Chief' a Office • arm Miami, Florida 

Chief 
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TYPE Of C 

Protective Rooearch 

STATUS 

InvIstigation.Contid. 

TITLE OR CATION 

Persons Identified: 	_.* 
• •• 

Hanes: 	Sylvia Odio 
Father XacChann DA:Charm) 

IMYESTIGATIOS MADE a 

., Florida 

FIR100 COM= 

April. 23-24, 1964 
"Leopoldo" 

SIVESTiGATIOM SIAM IT 
• • Juan Martin  

SA Ernest I. Aragon • • 	t7. 	••• 

ORALS 
• • prinPe/S , 

• •  
.•••• 	A it:,•••• 	•- 

Sylvia Odio has ben identified as Sylvia Odio de Herrero, 

• t 

the true true identity of Father XacChann (McChann); he is not • . • 
knovat to be the Miami Catholic Diocese. Investigation is

•  

IMIRODUCTIdlis 

Oa April 23, 1964, a long distance telephone call was received from Inspector 
Thomas J. Ielley„ Chief's Office, requesting inquiries and investigation into the - 
identities and baclwound information relating to Sylvia Odio, formerly married to . 
Guinorzo Hemerw, idlo belonged to an anti-Castro group in Dallas and Miami, as well 
as one Father XacChann (?icChann), assigned to the Catholic Diocese of Miami, and 
beilioved to have been active in the Catholic Cuban Relief Colmoittee of Dallas, Texas. 
Inspector Kelley also requested background information on one "Leopoldo", a assrber 
of-an anti-Castro group, as well as of one Juan Martin, believed to be in the State • 
of-Florida. 

• (B) GENERAL INQUIRIES: 

/1=ectiately upon receipt of Inspector Kelley's instructions, -the reporting
agent contacted all reliable sources of information (Cuban) available to this office 
and discreetly requested the complete identities and all background information on 
Sylvia Odio, Juaa Martin and "Leopoldo.* 

In.the interior, I personally interviewed Monsignor Fitzpatrick, Chancery" Office, 
Catholic Diocese of Mori, 6301 Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, Florida, relati 
Father NacChann or McChann. ' 

presently divorced, and currently believed to be residing 
In Dallaa, Texas. nothing has been developed leading 

continuing leading to the identities of Juan Eartin4and 
"Leopoldo." 	' 

• 

an. 
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„Monsignor--Fitzpatrick_advised-they_have  no _priest assigned to 

Diocese ity the name of tlacChann. He stated that he was unable t.0 

the nacos  under the given spelling, within the Diocese. 

Yonci2lor Fitzpatrick said they have a lather Frank liceann, who Is prase:stir 

the pastor of St. Konica' s Parish in Carol.City, Florida, a suburb of Hiazie  and 

he disclosed all their informatics of record regarding Father Frank McCann. 	• ' 

Monsignor Fitznetricrlaid  Fathom Frank McCann was born in Ireland in 1916 

and was ordained a Priest in 1952. The Yor.signor stated that Father McCann first 

went to Arbato, Ecuador,, where he was in care of Bishop Bernardino Ruiz, 

Apartado (Dox) No. 124, Arlato, ?.cuador. Monsignor Fitzpatric stated that when 

Father McCann went to Ecuador Bishop Ruiz proziised to Placard/nate',  him after 	.- 

three years if Father McCann could adopt to the place. According to the 

Monsignor Father McCann left Icuzdor because of the high altitude of the oountry, 

or for health reasons
, 

tad he care to 	 Florida, where he entered in 1956, 

having ooze to Miami directly from Ecuador. 

-Monsignor Fitzpatrick stated that Father McCann was assigned to Spiphany," 

Parish in Miami where he worked with Father Maud as assistant pastor fran 

1956 until Hay, 1959. He said that gather McCann was later assigned to St. 

Monica's Church in Carol City, Florida, where be is currently the pastor. 

Monsignor Fitzpatrick said Father McCann did missionary work in South 

America and speaks Spanish well. He added he knows nothing derogatory regarding 

Father licCarul. The Monsignor said that so far as he knows Father McCann has not 

been anyAere In the United States other than in Miami, Florida, and that Father 

McCann has not been, and is not now, engaged with the Catholic Cuban Relief 

Committee either'in Dallas, Texas, or Miami, Florida. 

• 

00-2•34.030 • ,. 

*the  Maui 
assoolszs7""----  

;4.44  

. 	 • 

With reference to Sylvia Odio, it has been determined, through 3-13,-24, 	' 

that the father and mother of Sylvia Odio are Amador Odio Padrcn and Sara del 

Toro, former owners of a transportation company known as ?ratio* and Transports 

in Havana, Cuba. 

• . 	,Before the Castro takeover of Cuba, Amador Odio and Sara del Toro were 

!Fidelistasu and they swgglod arms for Fidel Castro when he jas in the mondtains. 

when they learned of Castro's coccraznist affiliations, they started working with • 

Aurelian Sanchez Arango in the underground against Castro. Amador Odio also - 

owned a farm near Havana where Castro discovered a cache of arms to be used ft 

• . against him. 
• 

Amador Odio ?admit', Sylvia Mot 

• F 

a father, was known in the underground 

by the name of "Cesar,* the name having been taken from the oldest of his 10 

sons. Amador Odio is considered a brilliant man and a strong anti-oossminist.. 

Sara del Toro, 'his Id.fe, was a strong•warker against Castro. .Dotb are 	in 
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----l000rdirtg to 3-11-24, S7lvi l Odio, who Is believed to-be about -37-30 Tears 
of arc  divorced her hush:Ad &Allem° rerrero  (Herrera), and abandoned Ma '• 
and their three children in Puerto Rico. The three children are said to 

. 

	

	Piorto Rico with the parents of her tortrr husband. The family of her torpor_ 
husband operate a business in Puerto Rico, type of business and exact location 
unknown, but believed to be in Saa Juan, Puerto Rico. 	• 

Before Sylvia Odio left Savant, Cuba, on or about March, 1961, she took 
refuge in the Yen uelcn Znbassy in Havana,, where she WAS in contact with 
Alfonso do Zurbaran, Charge d'Affaires. Alfonso de Zurbaran is nourVimosuelan 
Ambassador to Bolivia, 

. According to 3-11.24, Sylvia Odic has had a nervous breakdown due to her 
parmts being in prison, and is now believed to have a mental disorder. She 	. 
is sow believed to be residing is Dallas, Texas. 

Sylvia Odio has brothers and sisters named'as follows: Cesar, Sara,. 
Annie, mazy Ion, Amadora  Javier, Freddy, Jorge, and Crist/na Elena. - 

• 

Accordin. to 3-11-24, the police of Puerto Rico have been naldng,Inquiries 
About Svlvia Odio, hilt the reasons for the inquiries are unknown. 	. 

, 	 Before Sylvia Odio and her husband left Cuba, they resided at Tdificio Ftisa, 
4 • 

• 
I Apartment 220, Calle 4.7, Seguin& K. Vedado, Havana, Cuba. • • • !  

< 

The files of the 1=dgration and Naturalization Service In Miami, Florida, ' 
• failed to disclose any record of Sylvia Odio eithei alder the name of Sylvia Odio 
de Herrero or Sylvia Odio y del Toro. 	 ' -  • 

- (41) CONCLUSION: 

On April 24, 1964, Inspector Kelley was apprised of the above .Information 
through long distance telephone call. 	 • 

. 	• • 

• 

• • 
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Person Identified: - 

Name s Sylvia Odio 
Address: Dallas, Texas 

11: 
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DrialliAto. ISIS (limbed) 
song Woos/ 

04441 	• 

omom Chiefls Office enmx  Miami, Florida 

TYPE OF CASE 

Protective Research 
UWESTiCATIOSUMEAT 

Miami, Florida 

STATUS 

Closed 
MAIN, COVEAED 

April 24 e May 5. 1964 

INVESTIGATION WADE SY 

,SA Irneot I. Aragon 

SYMPSIS 

Inquiries in Miami leading to the identity and current 
whereabouts of Father Waiter MacHann have been unsuccessful. 

Juan Lartin and "Leopoldo" have not been identified by . 

sources in Mimai. Personal interview of Rogelio Cisneros 	- 

Diaz disclosed he went to Dallas, Texas, in June 1963, 

and contacted Sylvia Odio for the purpose of being introduced 
to an Uruguayan for the purchase of small arms. Re.intervier 

of Rogelio Cisneros Diaz revealed that the Uruguay is 

definitely identified as Juan Martin.   

IICRODUCTION: 

Reference is made to report submitted by the reporting agent dated April 24, 
1964. Further reference is wade to long distance telephone call from Inspector 

Thomas J. Kelley, Chiefs* Office, on Kay 48  1964, requesting .further Investigation 

in this case,  
. . 

(8) Cr-IIZIALINQUnIns 

On April 27, 1964, Monsignor Fitzpatrick, Catholic Diocese of Miami, was 

reinterviewed relative to Father Walter MacHann, of Polish extraction. MOnsi&lor 

Fitzpatrick searched his official Catholic Directory, which has the names of all 

Catholic priests working in the United States, and the name of Father Walter 	
. 

UacHann did, not appear Seth. Directory. Monsignor Fitzpatrick emphasized that 

if Father Walter MatRann were 'assigned to the Miami Diocese he would Iclow of him. 

On the same date I person:LIU. interviewed Sister William, Director, Centro 

Rispano Catolico (Catholic Spanish Center), 130r Second Street, Xiami, Florida, 

which assists all needy persons of Latin origin, including Cubans, relative to 

Father Walter )(Adana, and she stated Father Walter Media= was not known to her. 
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o 
='.--------"--4Ji-ster-Milliayr-surrsted that if Father Melte: 'mega= was believe(' 

to have cone from Dallas Texas, that inquiry of the Catholic ChancerW 
2122 Kidwell Street, Dallas, Texas, might discloie further information 
regarding Father MacHann. 

.Discreet and extensive inquiries among Cuban sources in Miami leading 
to the identities of Juan Martin and "Leopoldo" had been unsuccessful to date. 

In accordance with long distance telephone call from Inspector Kelley - 
• on )ay 4, 1964, Rogelio Cisneros was personally interviewed at his residence, 

347 HE 36th Street, Miami, Florida. He further identified himself as Rogelio 
CISZROS Dias, an officer of JURE at Miami, Florida, and added that the name 
sEugente is his designated *war" name. He stated that the JURE office in 
Miami is located at 1878 West Flagler, Miami, Florida. 

Mr. Cisneros said he went to Dallas, Texas, from Y.iami, Florida, in 
June, 1963, and had travelled there alone, by plane. Mr. Cisneros 'fixed the 
date of his travel to Dallas as June, 1963, by associating other events. 

lir, Cisneros said that when he travelled to Dallas their JURE -office 
. in Dallas was already in operation, having been established in May, 1963. 

r 
t 

Rogelio Cisneros _stated he went to Dallas, Texas, specifically for the 
purpose of contacting Sylvia Odio who was to introduce him to a person in 4'. 
Dallas who was interested in selling them small arms. Cisneros said he 

_ contacted Sylvia Odio only once, and at that time he was accompanialmay-i _ 
by Jorge Rodrigues alvareda, their Dallas delegate, and no one els+. 

• 4 
Mk. Cisneros said he does not know Leopoldo, adding that Leopoldo is 

not common as a Cuban name, and that so far as he kneW, Leopoldo was not a. . 
member of JURE in Dallas. He further stated he did not know team, either 
as an individual, or as a member of JURE of Dallas. 

.Francisco Gutierrez, a Dallas emmb^r of JOS at the tine Rogelio 
Cisneros went there in June, 1963, when interviewed, also stated be did not 
know Leopoldo nor Leon. 

. 	 . , 
Rogelio Cisneros related that the can to Whom Sylvia Odio introduced 

him was believed to be an Uruguayan who wa, well known to Sylvia Odio from 
previous contact in Cuba. Cisneros said be did not approve of the Uruguayan!s 
tactics and had discontinued further ntptiations with him. Cisneros added 
he did not .recall the Uruguayan's name and indicated it night be Leopoldo, 

"' but emphasized be could not be certain. - 	,- 	...,. 	,.......,•-pi,••r4 	.:  
„;.■•4: 	''/- 
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e above Intermation wan nada knowa to 3naretor Kelley by means 
of long distance telephone call on May 5, 1964, 

• 

After speaking with Inspector Kelley the reporting agent reco 

Rogelio Cisneros by telephone and the name of Juan Martin was mmntiontlikihim. 

Cisneros spontaneously exclaimed that Juan Martin was the name of the 

Uruguayan who had been introduced to him by Sylvia Odin. This was oonfirmod by Francisco Outiorres, 

Cisneros then related that Juan Martin operates a well established 

wash yourself laundry believed to be known as ',Dude", located near one of 
the biggest or principal bowling alleys in Dallas, situated on one of the  
Min streets. 1e stated be had made only one contact with Juan Martin at Y 

‘. 

 

the laundry and, although be was not familiar with Dallas, the location of 
the laundry was clarified for him by Francisco Gutierrez, whc was nor* familiar 
with the City of Dallas, 

(J) COACLUSIOM: 

Wefts otherwise directed, the investigation of this matter * Xiaid. 
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TESTIMONY OF EVARISTO RODRIGUEZ 

The tratimonY of Evaristo Kodrianex. Ina taln on July 21. mt. at the Old 
Ciril Courts 111111,11mi. Royal and Conti Streets. New Orleans. 	by Mr. Wesley 
J. Liebelet. assistant COMIPPi of the President's P 	hoo,. Misprint Anent 
Rich:int K logan. Interpreter. Federal Bureau id lurestiantion. was present. 

Evaristo Rodrhnles. haring been and duly sworn. was examined and tenth y& 
through the interpreter. Mr. Logan. as follows: 

Mr. lammtax. I am an attorney on the Waft of the President's enatmlnodno 
investigating the assatssination of President Kennedy. I hare been authorized to 
Sake Inv testimony by the Commission pursusant.to autbojity emoted.  todt 

330 



F 

• 

• 

a 

VOLUME 1 

Executive Order No. 11110. dated Ma-rather 21. 1003. and Sant reaolutioa of 
Congress Mo. In. 

You are entitled under the rules of the C 	indon to have an attorney 
present daring your questioning. You are not required to-answer questions that 
you think might he harmful to yourself to answer. You may state the reasons' 
why you don't want to answer Own, If you wish to do that. You are enHtled to 
11-days' notice under the rules, I AMMO* you ore prepared to proceed with tbs. 

.testimony at this time since you are here. and I ammo, that wince you do amt 
have an attorney, you are prepares to go ahead without one. 

RODRIGI'Ll. I am ready to answer all the questions. I have been advised 
of my rights as you have stated them to we, and I ant ready to answer any 
questions that I ran help you with. 
, Mr. Imentsza. Where were you loan, Evaristo? 

Mr. Rooms:um (writing). Glinnt. Orieute, Cuba. That's the province. Ori- 
ente. and the city is Gibara. 

Mr. lastuo.r.a. When were you born? 
Mr. Roomful's,. July 20. 1041. 
Mr. Tarns's-a. When• do you lire now? 
)Jr. RODRIGUEZ. 12:19 Chartres Street. 
Mr. Lte.nemaa. Are you atilt a eitisen at Calm? 
Mr. RODRIGUEZ. Yes. 
Mr. Laxar.smt. How long have yon lived In the Fatted States? 
Mr. Romuctmx. I (nine here in 1111`2 on a host. I was find here is ISM. I was 

on a boat. And I went to Carta Rica and a few other mantilla I came back 
here in January of MM. 1 hare been here since January of 1903. 

Mr. Ittgazuut. When did you leave Cuba? 
Mr. Roomarm. December of 11161. 
Mr. Ltextruza. How did you come to leave Calm? 
Mr. ROPRIGI'EL. I left Cuba 114%11110P they were about toped me is the Armed 

Forren. 'I didn't care to. I wasn't in agreement with the peanut government. 
so I took off. 

Mr. Tager's& How did you get out? 
Mr. Mamoru& Ana boat. I rave out on a mu 1l boat, a smaU merchant ship. 
Mr: Tarnctes. Did you work on that host then or where did you (to? 
Mr. Roumotyn. I bad been working os this boat for about years and 2 

months. 
Mr. Ltragiss.. Is that the boat that sunk? 
Mr. Itonammut. It's not the mute boat that sunk, but It was a boat of the same 

company. Barcelona Co.. that sunk. 
• bit. I.mammt. Eventually. one of your boats did Molt and you came then here 
to NPW Orleans. is that correct, and that's when you stayed is the United States? 

(Dterteston between witnesss and interpreter.) 
Mr. Logan. I am going to hove to ask him a couple of things as this bemuse as 

I get it in my mind. it amens that be was an a boat. 
(Disestswimt between witness. and interpreter.) 
Mr. Roomargz. First of all. I was on this host called the ffareekma to the 

Pacific, and this boat gunk and we were transferred to another boat. the Ron 
Jose, that and traveled to MUM other countries. and then wbeu I got to New 
Orbit to,. this is where I asked for my political asylum. 

t. Mr. lagmusa. Off the record. 
(Discussion off the record.) 
Mr. Lnuatixs. Where do you work? 

Roomouta. I am a bartender at nights at the Habana Bar at 117 Decatur 
Street. 

Mr. 14=12211. Row hag have you worked there? 
Mr. Mtwara About 1 year and 3 months. I bare worked there about 1 year 

and I 1.bouths. 
Mr. Imonmen. Do you know Oreat Pena? 
Mr. Samaras Yes. 
Ur. !Justus. Ruperto Pena? 
kir. Romans: /answering directly]. Tes. 
Mr. Lamm. Carlos Bringnier,  

$40 



4 

VOLUME 11 

Mr. Itonatorzz (answering directly). Tea. 

Mr. 1.tewriza. We have Information that you saw a man whom you believe to 

be Lee Harvey Oswald In the bar snow time hi IMAL Would you tell us all about 

that? 
lir. Boonton:L. These men MOM into the bar. two men tome Into the her. one 

of them which T learned inter through TV sod pictures and newspaper* was 

Oswald. Thor well eame Into the bar lbw of then, spoke Rpanish and the 

taw who spoke Spanish ordered the tequila. so  I told him that the mice of the 

tequila was 00 rents. I brought him Ow tequila and a little water. The 1111111 pew 

tested at the price, thought it was too high. and be made some statement to the 

effect that be was a Cub an. but an Anierietui citizen. and that surely—words to the 

effect that surely the owner 44 this bar most be a capitalist. and we had a little 

debate about tlw price, but that passel over. Then the man who I later learned 

was Oswald ordered a ir11101U111P. Now T didn't know what to give bin, becalms 

we don't have lemonades hl the bar. Sc. I asked Oast Pena how I should Az a 

lemonade. Orest told me to take a little of this lemon earoriug. squirt ha some 

water, and charge him 25 routs for the lemonade. and that's the incident am" 

rounding that situation. 
Mr. ttglizurn. You did not know the names of these men at that time, did yea? 

Mr. Ronan :rim I didn't know the names of thew then; no. 

11r. Taitazuca. Did both of the men speak tipanish or into one of them? 

Mr. Romans= Only the man that appeared to be a latin or Cohan woks 

Spanish. 
Sir. I.:rants:a. So the man who you later thought to be Oswald did sot mask 

Spanish: is that right? 	 . 	• 

• Mr. Rooming'. No; the man I later learned to be Oswald did sot weak 

Spanish. 	 . - • 

Mr. 1.11=172. What time of the day did this happen? 

Mr. Roman= This happened about 220 or between 220 and S o'elorit in the 

morning. I an, not certain of the exact hour, but that's the best of ray. reed-

tertian. 
Mr. Imams& Wet, either of these men drunk? 

11r. Romocraw. The man I later learned to he Oswald had hie arm around the 

Latin-appearing man, and Oswald aimenred to be somewhat drunk. 

Ilr. Tarstuat. You mentioned preciously that someone waa a Cuban but an 

American citizen. Were you referring to the man that was with Oswald. or 

Orest Pena. the owner of the bar? 
Mr. Rotouorza. What I did was. the LOW appearing man asked me tf the 

owner of the bar was a rninn. and I told him that be was a Cuban. but an Ameri-

can (*lien. That's the way that was 

Mr. 1.n:swam Are you able to may the nationality at the man that was with 

Oswald? 
lir. Tiomnattes. T am sat able to state what bbl exert nationality wax, but be 

tampered to be a Latin. and that's aloft as far ax I can An. Merould have hues 

a Mexican : he mold hare been a Cuban. but at this point, I don't recall. 

lir. Lnatrarta. What did this man look like? 
lir. Lamas. Tan want a deseriptiao of him? 

Mr. lamutina. Tn.; bow old? 

Mr. Mannar= Ile was a man about MI pars

▪ 

 old, very hairy *raw dark bar 

as his arms. 
Mr. larmuza. About how tall was be? 

Mr. LOCAL Ile says he was about sty height. That's about 6  feet R. lie is 

'hoot the some build of nun as I am, short and rather wacky, wide. He was a 

Morley man with broad shoulders. about 5 feet N inches. 

Mr. 1.11CIPLIZI. Ito you know bow lunch be weighed approximately? 

Mr. 161112AN. Ile probably hit stymied 	Ile doesn't remember the egad 

weight, but be would Knew around the some weight as I appear to be. 

Mr. Imacetsa. Ito he weighed about 1:r. pountls or so? 

Mr. Rnoataime. Tee. 
Mr. Ltrazsza. Was he taller or shorter than Oswald? 

Mr. Itoossorm. Just a ;lit le taller than Oswald. 

Ur. Lntaxass. Was be.heavier thin Oswald or lighter? 
4 
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Ur. Reamers& Tie was huskier and appeared to weigh more than Oswalt 

Mr. Lummox. lto, eon rememlr•r what color his hair was? 

Mr. Rooaun•rs Ile had a high forehead. you might my. Ile bad this back 

here, the hairline Was right back in here like this [ Indicating). 

Mr. l.lra►ara. Delon' a receding hairline In the front? 

Mr. !Aux. Ile sore it's not like your* and mine; it's rather reading as the 
side. toward—at the front. 

Mr. LIEWIER. Off the record. 
(Dimmasiou off the record.) 
Mr. lariunMt. Now how tall nonld yen estimate Oswald was? 

Mr. Roomful= I didn't get a good look of Oswald standing np straight because 

Oswald was dunk and he was more or Imo In a sagging position hind of the 

Rule. Therefore. i wasn't able to get a pond look. but he was a little shorter - 

than i  feet al the height of the other man. lie was a little shorter than that," 

mkrim feet 7 or 3 feet G. Ant I ennidn't tell for more became Oswald wasn't 

standing up too straight at the time. In fact, Oswald came is and draped over 

the table after be oat down. 
Mr. I.MilaISJL Ind Oswald become sick? 

' kir. Rosanne!: Ile hemline sick on the table and on the Sam 

Mr. 1.03WAJUL Them Oriel he go hi the street and continue being obit? 

Mr. itomnarcx. The latirommearIng man helped him to the street where be 

Cautioned to he Ark. 
Mr. LIENEUE. What was Oswald wearing? 

11r. Ramtorgs. Oswald as 1 remit, had cm a dark pair of posts and a abet. 

steered white shirt. 
Mr. lagsm.r•- Hid be hare a the on? 
Mr. RaSalatat. Oawald had what appeared to be a small how M. 

Mr. Lutomas. Are you mire? 
Mr. Remnants But the thing is, Oswald's collar was open and this *lag was 

hanging from one side of It. 
Mr. LIEHRS.O. If was a elltertu bow tie? 
Mr. gunshots. It was a rlil.on thing as I recall. • - 

Mr. irratute. When did this happen: what month? 

Mr. Romocreg I can't remember exactly, but I know it was just about 1 Year 

ago, and I presume It was in Angina. 
Mr. 11.nranuatt.. Da you remember when Cheat Pena went to Puerto kite? 

Mr. Rnnawrex. I don't remember when Ore went to Puerto Rico. I don't 

recall when Omit went to Puerto Rico. 
Mr. 1.taithea. Was Oswald ha the bar before Ores* went to Puerto Rico or' 

afterward or while be was gone? 1/0 you remember specifically? Do you re- 

member that be did go to Puerto Rico? 
(Dineuesion between witness and interpreter.) 

Mr. Ragworts. Christ just said he was going on vacation and didn't tell mit 

where be was going. 
Mr. TACIBILLEL Do you renovation' when he went on veratIM? Think of it la 

eoutperloon to the time that Oswald we. hn the bar. Was Oswald la the bar 

before (treat went on vacation ar afterward or while he was am vacation. 

Mr. Roomy= Ores was in the her when Onrald was there. 

Ur. lamoua go be couldn't bare Men on vacation at the thole? 

Mr. koneutra. Orest was In the liar when Oswald was because at that Was,' 

I retell I bad to ask Onat bow to make the lemonade for dorsi& on—I-- 

Mr. TAIESLEI. 'Now think again, sal think if this was before Onset watt ant 

vacation or afterward. 
Mr. Lnamt. The Incident. You mean, In the bar? 

Mr. IMOIELEL tea. 
Mr. Ronatorm I don't remember whether It was before or after. 

Mr. Lianciga. Do you remember when Carlon Dringider was &Traded sad' 

went to jail? 
Mr. Romuotts. I remember him Wm aniseed, but I don't remember—I 

remember when Carina Dringnier was arrested. but—I tram on the street and 

I taw Carlos. l saw Carlos Bringuier talking to the policeman at the time that 
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he was antler& tau I didn't we bi' get into the Police car became I tank  sit 
I left lormilme I thought I might le following the sante loath. 

Mr. lesawca. Were you walking when pill now ('arl.. arrested? 
blr. liGGIIIGITZ. I wan in a car pawing In the turret when I paw Quits" talking 

with the pollee. 
Mr. tommet. Wlio wap with you In the ear? 
Mr. boomavax. Orn,t I•eba had driven me to the doctor, and thin is bow we 

haPlaqtell to be In the ear together when we paired going to the Lisbon Bar 
when we paw Carlo.. 

Mr. laancsam. lb? the record. 
albenapion off the record.) 
dire lame.I.m. iii t wept ear Bringnier that day! 
air. Roan:arm I don't know whether Ore" now his or not. One was 

doing the driving. I am not purr whether be now him or not. 
Mr. LIP10:17.R. Was °awed iu the bar before or atter you now Carlon to the 

street with the nolicellutill 
• itomourps. I am not pure. but It wan either • eouple of dap" heron 

Opwahl WAN in the bar or a couple of days after. but I diet remember well 
enough to 1w exact. 

• lamatuca. but It wan about that time that you saw Oswald Is the bar; 
la that rain? 

Mr. Roumania. Tex; It was about the lime time, name time in relation to 
days, you know. that wane period. 

Mr. lamouz.a. Yea. Do yon remember whether you and Oreat now Carlos la 
the 'oriel before Orept went on vacation or afterward? 

Mr. Itooatoung. I don't remember whether It was before Orbit went an raea-
Con or after that I saw Carlmi In the street. 

• lattautsaa. Orem wax In the bar when Oswald was there? flat's right 
is It not? 

Mr. Romani= Tea. Ile was lu the bar when Oswald was Otero. 
Mr. LOGAN. lie myp he Is trying to 11.130.111111WT the best be elm 
11r. leatent. Ile Ix doing very well. 
Mr. LOGAN. Ile to eying that the Huse pawl' and It la hard for him to tre 

member everythiug. but he la trying to remember the best be can. 
Mr. Lemma. Did Urea Oawa Id? 
Mr. ROGIIIGML. I didn't we, I don't believe, that Orest now Oswald. Great 

wag In the hark part of the bar near the telephone, ate Oswald and hip friend 
were pitting nt a table near the cigarette machine. which Is to the right-band 
Oldie of the trout tort of the bar, and Oswald's bark was to the Islam where 
Orest was at the time. 

Mr. 141.111SI.FA. IHd (tree come up and talk to them libel you bad thla argu-
ment shoot the lemonade and tequila? 

%Ir. nomogram. No; OrrM never talked so Omsk' or the after arm daring. 
altercatitm about the tequila. 

Mr. lacacksa. To the bee of your tromciedge, Orest never maw up or looked 
at them or paw them while they were there? 

Mr. Rooatormt. To the lea of my recollectlan. One Pena never now  thealt two own se rime. and, no a matter of far, ()feat Was talking OU the telephone, 
and when I soled him about the lemeauule. he Inat told me what to do and 
didn't pay any more attention to It than that. 

bin. lacuna& Ind you see anybody ebe with Carina and the polkentan at 
the time you now Carlo.. on the garret with the policeman as you bare already 

• told nit/ 
Mr. Ramming:. At the time i now Cares. BrImader on the Wee with the 

pollee. I didn't see anybody being pot Into the police ear, but I rentember 
alightly that there were probably three other people in the police ear at the 
tine. lint I don't know who they were. and I was paining In a ear, at omunte. 
and didn't have an opportunity to pay any attention to that. 

• lavasgma. You didn't we Clewed there? 
Mr. Romnorm. I didn't me Oswald at that thoe. 
Mr. lecamet. Do you know Cele. Hernandez? 
lir. Roomy= I don't know him. I nut amosInted with Bringider. 
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Mr. !mamma. 'When Aid you first think that the man you saw in the bar ae 

you hare told ne was Oswald! 

lir. looms. I am going to hare to break this down for him. 

Mr. lacaraza. What did be My en fa r'• 

Mr. locust. Le Is answering an entirely different question. something about . 

trinenier. 
r. 1.thouth. I think we should put this an thereenrsL 

Mr. Loaxv. lot me find out If be students... 4d the mantles lint because the' 

thing Is. I hunk he has gout enmeshing else in mind. 

Ile. 1•1101/4.11a. Yes ; that is the prblem. 

Mr. lonaa. I will get that out of bin,. ton, the part you want. 

(1)Isruseion between While., and interpreter.) 

loaxc. \o•  no. lie doesn't get the wooer, add I am sore am saying 

It plain enonsh. 
Mr. laentuus. 'When iris you first become aware of the WIMP of this man? 

Mr. Itneselocts. The Ana time that I knew that the man in the her was Oswald 

was—the firm time that I realised that the man in the bar was Oswald was 

after President Kennedy bad been amumelunted west I mw OntraUl's 'Arturo In 

the paper with his name mud a, forth, and that's' beta• I first bemuse aware or 

first came to realise that the man who had been In the bar with the Latin. 

Appearing man was the mine person as Oswald. 

lansinan:R. 	yon 	tilts with Orod Pena after you  became aware 

that the nan In the her was the same man as the wan whom we think shot• 

President Kennedy? And specifically. I want to ask you if Orem Pena rec-

ognised Oswald's. picture independently Onus you or ff be only became aware 

that It was Oswald that was in the bar after you called It On his attention. 

lir. LOGAN. All right. I will ask him the grist one and then I will Mk him' 

the serums One. 
Mr. Run taus The first giantism is that I actually heard the seem of the 

President's both on the radio. and they still impel giros ant the name of the 

essassiss. who they thought It was. ito later nu when it came net m the news-

paper. I saw the picture in the newspaper of Oswald. and then I painted eat 

to Orest that this was the fellow who was in The bar and had the nninnlent 

eland the lemonade or about the tequila. rather, and not in the bar at the floe • 

foram* the other fellow argued Mont t bet/quite. 

lir. looxa. Now what was that number two again? 

Mr. 1.thasuab Did (beat mention it to you first by himself? Did he know • 

that that man had been In the bar. or did be only Mlle to think that after you 

had pointed out to him it was the Mine man that you thought had bought the 

lemonade? 
Mr. ROORIOURSI. XO: Onset had never men this wan whoop picture weft la the 

paper that I rernintised as being the man In the bar and ate the paper dessertiod 

be Lee Harvey Oswald. 
Mr. 1.11011:172. Ohl you ever tell Firiuguier that the alas that was In the bar 

with Oswald was being sought by the FBI. hying looked for by the ffIll? 

Mr. Bemuse= I told idriuguier that Owsreld had been In the bar. Ma le 

after, of tonne. I discovered that It was fbew•ala. But I don't remember ever 

telling Bringuter that the FRI was tusblug for these people or either ewe of 

them. 
Mr. IgInelirn. No the best of year nrealleerinn, you dpi ant tell Ittitsraler 

that the blip was looking for this nan that was with Oswald? 

Mr. Ronainues. 1 never tutu Briturnier that the FBI was ionising for the malt 

that was whh Oswald. I only mentioned Ps Bringuier that Oswald WM.  the  Mlle 

ear that had been is there that bad been drinking lesannede In that bar 

preciansly. 
Mr. lament. Ain I cermet In saving that fhe only times that you have been 

to Keer Orleans are. nee. the perlod of time beginning in January of 11162 to 

the present time, and 'awe before at caw prior time, the exact date of which I do 

not recalL hat Tan tell me. Tine* two times• Are there any other thaws yea 

bare been In New Orions..? let sae retibrase the eseetinn: Tan came to raw 

Orleans,  in January at lath and Date been here erre since. and you were la 

New Orleans at least owe prior to that tans. Tell me when that was. 
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T got on a hot in Cuba. We went to Mexico. Then we went 

to New York with sugar. Then we went to Norfolk, and from Norteilt, we went 
to Re 	la. and then to the Dominican Republie. 
, Nr. Lon•x. rote.. pm want that. I met told bins that whole route was not 
Important if he multi come down to the Kart month be was In New ()denim. 
Here's the thing: Ile says now that the very diet time be was Peer in New 
Orleans was on a boat that came front Cuba in April of iBidl. He was workbag 
on a boat that landed in New Orleans in April of MM. Now be doesn't remember 
the exact mnuth In Itall that he was In New Orleans, 

Mr. LttuatuJUIL Were you ever in New Orleans in 11102? 
Mr. Rotattorrs. To the heist of my mullet-don, I was here In Nay of 11102 

where I taught the ship Itarrrioma. 
Mr. bratraex Hid you know Oreta Pma at that time? 
(Dioeuosion between witness and interpreter.) 
Mr. lanai. As I get it. he knew Orvot not well, but be knew him. Had seek 

him at the bar, around the bars. 
Mr. laxar.txs. Ito you remember talking to bits In May of 1002 in Ida bar here 

In New Orienno? 
Mr. lanai. Ile remembers probably be talked to °root during May of 1002. 

asked him what they talked about. He said. "Like small talk about hula, about 
this, about that. Nothing in 'awarder' 

Mr. laramiza. Were you in the bar in May of 111f12 with Ored Pena at any 
time when Oreot Pena got Into a light or big argument with another man? 

Mr. Ilona:nem I don't remember Octet being in a fight with anybody In the 
lba; in 111tH, in May of MM. 

Mr. iatiottga. Did Great Pens tier ley to you In words or In substance  that 
•:Caotro shuld hare been notified about something as anon as poosible, and pan 
titularly, in May of ltIM? 

kir. Roastarxr.. I don't remember him raying anything like that. 
Mr. loroilai. What he was telling me in all this flurry was that Ore*, as far 

.aa !niftiest situations, is happy with his life here In the ratted Rates, and I 
bare asked bin: three times If he remember,. Greet making any statement like 
that, that Castro should hare berm notified immediately, and be says be has serer 
heard hint say anything like that. He doesn't remember. 

Mr. Imams. And you don't remember any light that Or got Into with 
another man? 
: Mr. Romuntont. I don't remember anything about a light or a diartwalon. 

Mr. LIEM-131. All right (handing picture to witness). I show you a picture 
• that has been marked "Bringuier Exhibit No. I," and ask you If you can Mend& 
anybody In that picture. 

Ur. Rottatattes. I identify Oswald as the nun with the X on him. 
Mr. 1.1r.aziza. Anybody sloe? 
Mr. Ratatzausx. No. 
Mr. pious. I 'draw your attention particularly to the man standing to Os- 

wald's right. and the second man behind him, who appears to hare leaflets in his 
band, wearing a tie and short-steered white shirt, and facing directly into the 
camera. 

Mr. Romano= The only one that I am able to identify to that picture it 
Oswald himself. 

Mr. Limna Is that the man that was In the bar? 
hit. Roomorra. The sane man that was lu the bar as penitently mentioned 
Mr. brirJ.E11. I)n you have any attention about that in your mind? 

' )4r. Rommattga I ant lenitive of this. 
Mir. Iareet.mt. (handing pletun• to wIturoo). I show you a photograph that 

has been marked -Garner Exhibit No. 1," and ask you if you recognise that man. 
kir. Ronatiocts. The man appears to be Oswald. but the Brat picture is a much 

better Pbottsrraph  in my mind for identifying Oswald. In other words, I was 
able to tell in the are ithotograph that the man was Oswald. La this photo.: 
graph. the sound ithotorrnph that I hare been shows— 

Ur. LUMPY= -Garner Exhibit No. 
• Mr. ROOMGULZ. The man Illnlearli to be Oswald. butte 

kir larraltlit. Tfe witness indicates that be Is dear in his nand that the man 

ada 

	

. 	• 	- 
• " 	• .1 	.• 

a 

tt

R  



• 
• • • • 

• • 	
• • • • 	 • 

VOLUME 11 

with the 5: In "Stillwater Exhibit Nn. 1" 1. the man who "two in the bar and who . 

he identities as Lee Harvey Oswald more than be is about the man shown in 

40amer Exhibit No. I." 
Do yon have any onestion that that man was in your bar, referring te the 

Mon portrayed in "Garner Exhibit No. IT 

Mr. lininn6VSZ. As for as this "Exhibit Xn. 1." a man appeers.to be Oswald 

as I re...guise him from newspaper pietnrea of Oswald. 

Mr. 1.notrim- Referring to -tinnier Exhibit No. 1." lint the man in "Rringuier 

Exhibit No. 1" looks wore like the man who was in the bar? 

Mr. Ronsiocra. The man in -Bringnier Exhibit No. I" I 'have identified as 

the tun,, who I leantell later was Oswald. 

Mr. Ltzaztxa. 'Minding pleture to witness., I show you a picture which 

bast been marked -Phut° Exhibit No 4.3-C," and ask you If that looks like the 

man who was in the bar. 
Mr. Romuores. This appears to we that this is the MU. It Minks 	 • . 

like the man that was In the bar with Oswald. but- 

' Mr. Tamura. Like the man that was in the bar with Oswald? 

Mr. Ronan:rm. Yes. 
Mr. Linun.m. That's what be mid? 

Mr. Loc.sz. Now be says no. Ile says that this—how do you want te call it? • . 

Mr. I.tese.t.m. "Pisa.. Exhibit No. A-E-C." 

Mr. Lazar:. "Pizzo Exhibit No. 411-C" does not appear like the man in bar. 

17- •• other own was more of a Latimappearing man. 

...r. trramunt. Well. now, have you ever wren this lien, sat forth  In "Pin* ... 

Exhibit No. 4.-44-C." in the bar at all; at any time? 

Mr. lagsmsa. Whin is he untying? 

Mr. Loom'. Ile is saying that this reminds hint of Oswald became of these—the 

eye port here litulicatingl. the Wigging eye... Ube, you Ituva—I dint  blow how 

you want to say that—like he has puffy eyelids. 

Mr. Lmatzum tie has an area around the eyee--.  

lir. Lows. hint mond. him of Oswald. 

Mr. Ltramest. Does he identify this man as Oswald? 

Mr. Lower. He Nays that the man hi this exhibit appears to him to be Oswald, 

but, of course. be  says it has been a long time Nitre be saw him and he is tot . 

ready to be positive est that. That's as rinse as you can rouse to it, I guess. 

Mr. Lamm. TIM arrant sure that this was the man that was in the bar? 

Mr. 1.00AX. Now he my. it is him. 

Mr. IJammax It is or isn't?  

lir. LO•An. In his mind. "Rringuler Exhibit No. r which has the man with 

the X no him is the min who was in the bar and who be later learned was .. 

Oswald. This picture Rands out In his wind the beat, reminds him of the man 

the hest : this one- 
Ltratzum "Plano Exhibit No. 41.3-C." 

Mr. Loo..x. Appears to hint to i.e Oswald. but be still says that the other photo. 

graph Is the one that he can best identify him a. the man who was In the bar. , 

What we have got going here ix the fact that this banks like Oswald, but he le- 

prohabty 	:..e other photograph reminds him distinctly of the fact that that t  

Was the man that was in the bar, be is • little reluctant tow that 

Mr. Unman. All right. Thank you very much. 
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